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STATE OF MINNESOTA )
) 88
COUNTY OF HENNEPTN )

FPersonally appcared before me, the undersigned authority for
adlrinistering oaths in cases of this character, JOIIN H, ALLIN, lst It,
, formerly of Provicional Tank Gro s who having
been read LW 2} and his rights thereunder explained to him and being
duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

- ety

I am now a patient at Schick General Hospital et Clinton, Iowa,
presently home on convalescent lcave at 1640 Dayton Lvenue, Ste Paul,
Minnesota recovering from amoebic dysentery incurred in Bataan pricr
to capituletion. After completing the merch from Batagn to Comp O'Dons-|
nell. commonly knoun ag.ihe.fdeath me-ch®, T was shuttled along with :
other prisoners to various Japenese prison coamps and ultimately arrived
at Camp No, 17, Amute Kyushu, Japan.

e~

At all the times hereinaftcr rentioned, I wes a 2nd Lieutenant with
the Provisionel Tank Group, + USFIP. My promotion to ist Licutenant
ceme in August 1945.

g

While et Camp Noe 17, Arwta Kyushu, in August of 1943, T became
acquainted with Privote Nooh C. Heard. At the time of my first associa-
tion with Pvt Heard, he complained to ric of dizzy spells. He told me-
his head hurt end he would wcke up et night and find himself welking
around toward the gute eand he didn't know how he hed gotten there. He
told me he wae afraid he would get in trouble with the guerds. Hc also
.complained of being very despondent and at times I have seen him cry

-1ike a beby. I tried to help him by telking to him and by being friendly
'nith himo

In about April 1944, Pvt Heord was put in the Japenese Guardhouse,
Cemp 17, accused of theft., I would sey he wes in the gucrdhouse for "™
about seven to ten days and then released. He, with others, was brought -
before the personnel of the camp, both Americens ond Jepanese; end at

that time, he and the others were kuocked down by the Ja 50 o TTHE
#»Ylowing A:nerican officers witnessed Pvt Heerd's being knofked down on
this occassion: Major John R, Mamrou, Ceptaln Achilles C. Tisdell, Navy

1%, Edward N. th’cle, 2nd 1t Owen W. Ro*rl,ne. 2nd Lt Peul T, Christie end
2nd Lt Robert M. Perkins, The followingz Japenese were present : Carp
Cormander, 2nd Lt Ken Yuri; Interpreter, QOyi; Sgt Major Morataki, non-
cormissioned officer nemed Fukuda; Japenete Doctor Murco; o mine inter-
preter who said he was formerly of Riverside, Cnlifornia, whosc none wes
Yamnochi; a redical corpsren nemed Tsuji ox Chugi. There wcre other

Poge one, /s/ John H, Allen 1st, Lt.
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Jopenese guerde prescnt whose nares I do net know. It Ken Yuri ordercd
the medical corpsmon nemed Tsuji or Chugi %o knock the Lmericons down
end the corpsmen nened Tsujl or Chugi proceeded to knock them down with
his fists as they stood at attention. I recall that one of the others,
besides Pvt. Heerd, who was knocked down on that occasion was Private
Ionnie Petrens T also recell seeing It Ken Yuri himsclf personslly
strike another one of our prisoners whose noize I do not know.

Afterwards, Oyi, the Japanese interpreter, made a statement to
these men, which, as I remenber it, was *Will you now promise not to
break any more of the camp regulations?® The men then all agreed not
to; whereupon, they were released to return to their camp duties.

About 31 May 19L4, Heard was again placed in the guardhouse and

accused of breaking into the canteen which was set up for the Americans
at one end of the barracks building. On or about the night of 31 Nay

194L, I was awakened.as were the following officers in Barracks #1, in
which we were housed: Ma jor John R, Mamrous, Captain Achilles C. Tisdell,
Navy Lt Edward No Little, 2nd Lt Owen W. Romaine, 2nd It Paul T. Christie
and 2nd Lt Robert M. Perkins. |We were escorted enmasse by the Tgmnese '
to a place in front of the camp guardhouse.’ Shortly afferwards, Captain
Thomas Hewlitt ard a lst Lt Proff, American camp doctors, who had been
at the hospital in cemp, joined us. ‘I would say 1t was about 11:007P.M. é

Pvt Noah C. Heard was sitting in the doorway of the guardhouse,
surrounded by Japanese including 2nd Lt Ien Yuri, Cemp Commander; Inter-
preter, Oyi; and a Japanese non-commissioned officer by the name of Fukuda.
Fukuda apparently was in charge of the guards on duty at that time. f

About twenty minutes later, the Japanese doctor NUrao arrlved w1th
other Jepanese personnel cf the camp whose names T do not know. At this
time, another Japanese Sergeant; whose name I do not know, but who was
not Fukuda, was consulting a book which had been brought over by Scrgeant
Ma jor Morataki from Japanese Headquarters, and this Sergeant was pointing

out to the Camp Commander, Lt.Yuri, certain passages or pages in the
book, the contents of which I do not know.

Fvt Noah C. Heard was dressed only in a dirty tee shlrt and a palr i
of shorts. He was barefoot.

After a short conference among themselves, the Japanese interpreter,
Oyi, separated himself from the rest of the group conferring, and announced
to we officers the following, in effect, "Fvt Heard was in the guardhouse
for stealing. He broke out of the guardhouse and now has broken into the
Japanese warehouse and also into the Japanese kitchen and stolen these
articles you see before you." I saw assorted Red Cross food ariicles, ~
a Jepanese soldier's caP, & Pair of glasses apd & yrist watch, The inter-
preter, Oyi, went on saylng,,*fhls man had alrcedy promised before all of

you and the staff of the c¢i@mp.thet he would not break any more regulations. i

Pege two, /s/ John H. Allen 1st, Lt.




Doc. No. 8022;< page 3#

Affidavit - It Allen - Cont'd

He has broken out of the prison guardhouse. He has not only stolen from i
us, but also has stolen the food from your personal packages that you i
had stored in the canteen. He is no good, We have found This box of
food outside the gate, under which gate he ‘could have crawled. The

fact that he wes in possescion of these Japanese articles (cap, glasses,
and wrist watch), at the time of his ecapture in the latrine of one of

your barracks,; makes it obvious that he had intended to escape, haV1ng
first pushed the food from under the gate; then eppesrently becoming
frightened, he had returned to the barracks to hide and later accomplish
his escape." During this time, Pvt Noah C. Heard never once spoke a

word but looked about himself in a dazed bewildered fashion. His body
showed signé of having been beaten. He was bruised and svollen about his
face. :

Then the Camp Comrmender, Lt Ken Yuri, removed his saber from his
£cgbbard and ran his thumb along the sherp edze as he.scrudinized Pyt .
Heard who appeared to be oblivious to the surroundings.. It Yuri then
ZXeturned the saber to the scabbard. It Yuri then pushed Pvt Heard's

hgad back with the tip of the scabbard pressing against neard's fore-,d;w
1;mmmmmmm, but Heard did

not EEEH 6 Khow win s-going-on-eround-iim: Tt VUi then said some- -
%ﬁlng if I&D&ﬁé”* anﬂ”ﬁS'a Tesult, one of the ‘guarde removed g stick of

on..a Red Cross package, Temoved the w qugpﬁggmgpdmgtuck it in Pvt

Heard's mouth. When thé gum vas tHFESt in his mouth, Pvi HeEFH“ﬁﬁ"f”"”””
nechanicarly elewed on it.

Lt Ken Yuri, Sgt Ma jor Morataeki and Interpreter Oyi and the other
non-commiscioned officers once more conferred for a short period and
then Interpreter Oyi told us that we ugy1d_haxg_xgungggggg_ﬁggIézégg-
tion and told us to proceed behind the guardhouse where it would Be con-
~Sucted, At this time a guard acsisted vt Noeh C. Heerd to his fect
and proceeded to lead him. accompanied by other Jam nese, to the rear of
the guardhouse. I was able to observe that Pvt Hecard staggered as a dazed
man would. Upon arriving behind the guardhouse, the guard lead him and
through gestures, tried to make Heard kneel. Pvt Heard resisted these
attempts and this became obvious to the Camp Commander, Lt Yuri, who
then said something in Japancse and the guard allowed Pvt Noeh Heard
to sit on the ground instead. At that time, Pvt Heard brushed away
cinders from in frout of him end a Japanese guard seeing him dc this,

jammed his heel on the back of Heard's hand with such foree that I
could hear a crunch.

At this time, the Japanese Interpreter Oyi came to where we offi-
cers were lined up and said words to this effect, "We've che nged our
minds. You must go back to your barracks--go now-hurry up". e all
started back toward our barracks; but 2nd Lt Paul T. Christie, 2nd Lt
Cwen We Romaine and I separated ourselves from the remainder of the

Page three, /s/ John H. Allen 1st, Lt.
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group and slipped into an empty building from which we could see, through
a window, the scene which we had just left. I would say we viewed the
scene from a distance not greater than twenty-five feet. There were

were very bright and we could see everything very clearly. 7T could also
hear very clearly what was said even though I could not always understand
it‘ . -

From the window, I saw that e semi-circle of guards hed formed behind |
Pvt Heard. At a command fyom Lt Ken Yuri, one of the guards came forward
and bayoneted Heard in epproximately the middle of his back. I do not }
know this guard's name., Pvt Heard grunted and fell forward from the im-
pect of the onrushing guerd and begen to retch znd twitch, meking gesticu-
letions similar to those of a brute that has been mortally wounded. These
Zesticulations caused him to roll on his back with his right side exposed
to the semi-circle of guoards. Upon the return of the first guard to the
semi-circle, on the comuand of Lt Ken Yuri, & second guard went forward
and plunged his beyonet into the expoced rizht side of Heard's abdomen.
I do not know the name of this guerd either. The guard withdrew and the
Japanese doctor lMurao, Lt Ken Yuri, Sgt Ve jor Morateki, Interpreter Oyi end
some of the guards went up to exemine Heard's body. By this time, Heard's
actions were no longer violent; however, & slight spasmodic twitch could
be noticed in his hands and feet, A third guard whose neme I do not know
then turned his rifle butt up eand thrust the bayonet vertice into Heard's

throzt.. . The.guards then proceeded to rake across Heerd's ebdomen ting |
it _to bloody ribbons, " TheEe were the SBmE SUATAS WhO WEere presen cugh-
out the entire procee

ings, but their individual names I do not know.

At this point, the Japanese doctor Murao ccme forward and gave Pvi
Heard a final examination and then Heard was covered with straw rice sacks
end a‘gépanese guard wes posted over his body =nd the rest of the Japanese
retireds

From the building where we had been hiding while we ratched the Japan-
ese putting Pvt Heard to death, we went directly to our barracks. The next
morning. all Americens were fcrbidden 16 Yeave their querters or to look
out in the direction of the previous night's executions I managed to ob-
serve activity through e knot hole in the door of our barracks. T observed
Japanese medical corpsmen looking eround the rice secks that hed covered
geard's body. The body ves no longer there. The Japenese were kicking
dirt over the spot vhere the body had been, After they had completed this
action, we were allowed to come out of the buildings.

After waiting a concidersble time for roll call thaot morning, sc that

we could eat our breskfast and go eboyt our duties, I vent into $he guard-
house to inquire when we could have roll cell and was driven out by tre

Page four, /s/ John H. Allen lst. Lt.
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Japanese guerds who were drinking out of a bottle and eppeared to me
to be drunk. I was told we should go about our work; that there would
be no morning roll cell, =

From then on, offieially nothing wes ever scid ebout the decth
of Pvt Noah C, Heard clthough one guard, whose nome “Ido not know,
but whom I would recognize on sight, boasted to me that he was the one
that first stuck Pvt Heerd with a bayonet on the night in question.

Further deponent sgyeth not:
/s/ John H. Allen 1lst, ILt. AD.C.

JOHN H. AILIEN, lst, Lt. ADC
0-890115%

Subscribed end sworn to before me this 30th day of Decerber 1945
&t Fort Snclling, Minnesote.

/s/ Roneld N, Davies
RONAID N, DAVIES
Vajor, Inf. 0226763
Post Judge Advocate

A true copy:

/s/ Lindsay Willicmson
Lindsey Williemson, Capt., JAGD
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Mey 14, 1946

I HEREBY CIRTIFY that the attached document is
a true copy of an affidavit purporting to be sworn and

subseribed to by John He Allen, lst I+, ADC, 0-890115

at St . Paul, Minr,

on the 30th day of December + 1945 .

I FURTHER CERTIFY that it was copied from an
originael in 1y custody as Chief, Criminal Regictry Divi-

sion, Legal fection, GHQ, SCAP, Tokyo, Japan.

/s/ Cherles A. Reinhard
CH.LALES £. REINHARD
It. Col., F. k.
Chief of Criminal Registry
Division, Lezal Section
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The Centr:1 Investigetion Commlttee - eleting to Prisoners of Uar
Uecember 26,1745

Jwritten in iak/ two conies duly submitted

I. FCREWORD

This Protoccl was drawn up cn tre basis of a Levort from the Chief
officer of Céntral Disirict. Demobili-ation Office (Ex-Commander of the
Central Military Disirict), and os regards the details thersof, same
shall be submitted after meking further investigations.

II. SUMMARY

Total number of the Allied Alr Ferce Flight Personnel who were
captured within the Centr:1l #ilitary District by the Jopsnese Army was
.bout forty-nine, of whom three were sent to Tolyo; about six died from
injuries and sickmess; twn were put to death after trial by court-martial;
and the rest of about thirty-eight, were put to death without being court-
martialled.

III. 7HOSE SENT TO TOKYO

A man who was centured in the Tokei District (This District
pelonged at the time to the Central Military District) early in January
of 1945, as well as two men who machine—gunned the air fields anud trans—
pors facilities within the #ilitary District in daviime during the end
of July end on the 7{th of August ~ thrce wersons in all — were sent to
Tokyo. The nemee of the fiight personnel, the units thet captured them,
and the dates when thev were sent to Tokyo, have not —e% become clarified.

IV, THOSE WHO DIED FROM INJURIES WD SICRITESS AFTE CAPTURE.

1. One of the flight personnel (Familton) who mesde a reconnoitering
flight over the Henshin (0seka~Kobs) Dis%4rici on the night of
HAa~ B8th, 1945, died after capture from injuries e&nd sickness.

<+ Besides the above, seven nersons who made & strafing and bombing
attack on Osaka City on the (TN - the character is not
clear) of June, 1945, twenty~five persons who nzde a sirefing
2nd hombing attack on ¥obe City in daytime of the Sth of the
seme month; six persons who made a cirafing snd bombing attack
on Osaka City and suburbe thereorf in deytime of the 26th of the
same month; three persons who made a strafirng and bombing etlask
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V.

on Osaka Citv apd suburbs thereof, and who were captured in
Wakayame Prefecture on the 2nd of July; one merscn who shot
nen~combatants near Osaka City on the 30th of the same month;

and one person who strafed fishing vessels and railwars along

the rcoast of Wakayama Prefecture in daytime of the 9th of
Augmst of the same year, mede in all, forty-three mersons, of
whem zbout five persons died from injuriss and sickness. Their
nemes, hcwever, camot be azcertained as the mertaining dccuments
heve been destroyed by fire. :

PER-QIS WAQO VWERE PUT TO DEATH AFTER BEING TRIED BY COURT MARTIAL.

1a

2.

Two persons (Nelson and Auknuth) (T.X. nhonetic) who were centured
after they hed made incendiary bozd ralde on Tsaka City en the
night ¢f the 14%th of March, 1945 and oun Kobe City on the night
of the 17th of Marck, wsve seuih % the iSth Area Army's Courst
Martiel by the Cerwiral District M.P. Unit in the middle of May.
Ag a resuit of investigations carried out by Prosscutbion Officer,
Major-General (j.g.) i(Legal) Kiyomi NTAWARA, it wes ascersained
that the two men belonged to the Americen Alir Unit at Saipen
(the name of the Unit ig not clear as the documents were destroyed
by fire). 2nd Lt. Neison wes an air navigator =nd sergeant Aulmuth
(P“ogetig,. gecvel ar a radic operator, Thev took merh several
tires In bombing ralids on Tokyo, Nagoye and Hamamatsu about
January end February, 1945 eand came over Tokyo again with sbout
300 other nlanes on the 8th of Merch in the same year and dropmed.
0il incendizry boubs on the center of the city. They mede similer
incendliary btombing raids on the center of Osaka City on the 14th,
and the center of Kcbe Uity o. the  17th of the same month,
Moreover; as a result of these abtacks. large unspeclified numbers
of caguslties occurred amcng noa-cowbatent people and their
private propertics reduced to eshes.

Consequently, concerning the indictmen* and term of hunishment,
the 15th Area frmy Commender (conmecurrently the Central !iilitary
sttr1c+ Comma rder) submitted a written report %o the Minis+er
of War, together wish the oninion 5f the Proseeution Officer
recommerding the death Uea.lcy for both of them in about the
middle of June, and inlisted them upon receipt of approval in
the latter psrt of June.

On the 18th of July in the same year, st the tribunsl of the
15th Area Army Hesdquarters, the [ive persons, viz. Judge,
Mejor Tokuo YAMANAKA; Army Judicial, Captain Takeshi ONO;

1st Lisvtemnt: Hideo MATSUMORIL ; Wibness*ng Prosecutor, Judiclal
1lst Lieutenant Yorio OGIYZA: and Witrnessing Recorder, Judicial
Sergeant—-Major Yoichi SEIMAMUTA, held a couri-mertial trial of
the said “wo persons end adjudicated that the two should have
the death pensltvy imposed on them according to Article III,

as their acts came under the terms of Martial Law Article II,
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5.

Paragranhs 1 and 2,concernine Punishment of Enemy Plane Flight
Personnel.

Execution of the sentence was carried out =t the Army Manoeuver
Area =t Yokoyama Villrge, Izumi Kita Districh, Osska Prefecture
at 4:00 p.m. on the 18%h of July, 1945, wher the two meh were
execused by a firiug scuad in the presence of the following
witnesses: Chief Executor Judiclal Army Cantain Kanji NAKAMICHI;
Execution Director Judicial Army lst Lt. Yorio OGIYA; Witnessing
Medical Officer Army Surgeon lst Li. MINAMI; Actlve Executors
Judicial Sergeant-lMajor Toru MATSUDA; Sergeant-Major Seisaku MITA;
Serzeant Yoshibumi MATSUI; anéd VWitnessing Recorder, Judicial
Sergeant-liajor Toichi SHIJATURA.

The bodies, which were temxporarily burisd on the same day, were
cremated at the same pvlace on the 24th of fucust and then formelly
laid to rest ai the =rmy Cemetery at Senadayema on the following
cay, the 25%th.

THOSE WHO VIsE PUT T0 LEATE WITHOUT UNDERGOING COURT MARTTIATL

l.

2

The Flight Personnel coming vnder this Clause are seven men

who made a strafing end bombing raid on Usska City oa the 1lst

of June, 1945; twentr-five men who made a strafing and bombing
raid on Kobe City durinz the daytime of the Sth of the same month;
six men who made a strafirg end bombing raid on Osaka City and
suburbs thereof during the daytime of the 26th of the same month;
three men who were captured in Wekayama Prefecture on the 2nd

of July afier they made a strafinz and bomdinzg raid on Osake City
&énd suburks; one mon who machine gunned non-combtaftents near Osaka
City on the 30th of the s&me month; and one man who machine-gunrnred
fishing vessels ond reailways along the coast of Wakayama Prefecture
during the day*ime of the Ish of August in the same year, totalling
forty-three men in all, of whom sbout five men died of ingjuries or
sickness, winich makes @ net total of thirty-eight meh, whose names,
however, camot be ascertained dus to the perteininz documents
beving been destroyed by fire.

The Centrel Militesry District Hesdquarters, issued orders in
about April, 1945 in the name of the Chief of Staff to the effect
that all information colleched from air flight personnel captured
within the Centvrel Milisary District should Te remorted en bloc
by the Central Disirict M.P. Headquarters to the Commander of

the Military District. iorecver, although a2t that time, the
Central District M.P. Commaender was subordinated to the M.P.
Commander in Tokyo, as regards guard duties, he came under the
dzlegated command of the Central :Milisary District Commander.
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3. The intensification of air raids from June, 1945 onwards, brought
ebout & gradual increase also in the number of captured sir flight
personnel, but although the Central District M.P. Unit, following
thorough investigations on the strength of the afore-mentioned
orders, secured evidence of violation of hartisl Law in each of
these cases, these flichi personnel could not be brought before
Court-Martial due to the 15th Area Army Hesdguerters (an operation-—
2l unit incorporated into one body with the Central Militery Dis-
trict Eeadquerters, and the greater part of whose nersonnel were
holding additional vosts with the Military Uistrict Headquerters)
being oo busily occuplied in the preperaiion of defence operations
against the intensifiled sir-raids and suppcsed landing on our
mainland by the U. S. forces, and on account of the Judicial
Depariment, ton, being kept busy in dealing with casss of violation
of military discipline.,

At that *%ime, the Central Militery District Army opined thet the
intensifica%ion of air-raids since tne autumn of the vear vefore -
especlally the fact that many lives and comsiderable private
property had been destroved es & result of the indiscriminate in-
‘cendiary Ttomtings oa Tokyo, Nagoya, Osaka end Kobe, etec., since
March of this wear, had roused the indignation of the nation -
especlally towards the fiight personnel - to an excecdingly high
pitch.

4, As, under the afore-mentioned circumstances, the Central District
M,Pe Unit received no ingtructilons from the Centrel Military Dis-
trict Headquariers, regeiding ithe measures to be taken against. the
flight personnel, they contacted the Tokyo M.P. Headquarters, and
on the occasion of the firsy execution in the teginning of July,
same was carried out by alco contacting the Military District
Headousrters.

Ag steted above, the said {otzl of forty-threc vpersons were
executed by shnoting in several lots by soecial psrsonnel et

tne menoeuver arec at Nobubavama, Izumi-Kiva Gun, Osaka Prefecture
end the firing range a% Higashi-lku, Osake City, from the neriod
between the beginuing of July to the middle of August, and their
bodies were buried ats the szme places, Howvever, although some

of the bodies seem Go have been buried =zt the Army Cemeterv et
Sardayama, details are unknown.

VII. .FUTUFE COUNTER-MBASURES

As the executions in the preceding clause not only sortein woints
violating the laws and regulations prescribed by the Janenese Army, but as
there ere also points requiring clarificetion ns regards the reevmonsibili-
ties of the perties corcerned, we are a% present irvestigating into the
matter so s to put same on triel,
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PROTOCOL CONCERNING TREATi¥T OF ALLIZD AIR FOKCT FLIGET FRRSOTEL
I8 ER : DISTRIGT

The Centr:1 Investigstion itee . eleting to Prisoners of War
ecember 26,1945

_Jwritten in iak/ two covies duly submitted

I. ZFCREWORD

This Protocol was drawn up cn t7e basis of g levort from the Chief
tral Disgrict. Demobili-ation Office (Ex-Commander of the
¢ istrict), and og regards the details thereof, same

shall be submltted after moking further investigetlions.

IT. SUMMARY

Tgtal number of the Allied Alr Ferce Flisht Lersonnel vho were,
ptured within the Centr-1 iilitary District by the uananese ery ¥as,

bout : of whom three were sent to 10 0; aboub six died from
Juri nd gickness; two were bt £o deatn afcer trial by gggg&;ggﬁtig;,
and the rest of about th{rfv—elmg%, were 6u¥ % de Eﬁ Qﬁﬁ%OUm %elng couru-

martialleg* I St

III. THOSE SENT TO TOKYO

A man who was centured in the Tokei District (This District
pelonged at the time to the Central Military District) eerly in Januwary
of 1945, as well as two men who machine—gunned the szir fields and trans-—
port facilities within the ¥ilitary District in dayiime during the end
of July end on the 7i{h of August — three versons in all -~ were sent to

Tokyo. Theé nemes of the filwﬁt personnel, the units thot captured them,
and the ag_EE_ﬁqéﬁ“vnﬁy“werw“gﬁnz o Loxvo, have not &% Tedome clnrlfled,

TR BT R SN NS DA NN W e N B TR M s A R

IV. THOSE WHO DIED FROM INJURIES AvD SICKNESS AFTTRE CAPTURE

1. One of the fll-ht ,‘rsonnel_(ﬂamllbon) who mede a reconnoitering
flight over the o ko —~£00 Dis%rict on the night of
Mg 8th, 1945, dlod after Cﬂnture from injuries ond sickness.

Z. Besides the above, seven nersons who made @ strafing and bombing
attack on Qgaka Cjty on the __ (TN - the character is not
clear) of June..4+948, twenty--five persons who nzde a SL;“Jlng
and %omb:ng attack on Kobe City in daytime of the S5th of the
seme month; six persong who e e eirafing »nd bombing attack
on Osaka Ci “oni suburbs thereof in davtime of ggg §6«g of the
sZme month; three persons who mede a strafing end bombing etfaek
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on Osaka Citv end suburbs thereof, and who were captured in
Welayama Prefecture on the 2nd of July; one v

nen~combatants near-%gugﬁ_giiy on the 30th of the same month;

and one person who strafed fishine yesuels and railways along

the -coast of Makayaga Prefegture in daybime of the 9%h of
Augnust of the same year, maede in all, forty-three nersons, of
whem about flve versons died from injuries and sickness. Their
names, hcwever, camof be ascertained as the mertaining dccuments

have been destroved bx f;;e.

WAO WERE PUT TO DEATH AFTER BEING TRIED BY COURT MARTIAL.

Two persons (Vélson and Auknuth) (T. whoqetic) whe were cantured
after they hed P .' Sl .ty en the
night ¢f the g 1ty _on the night

of the i7th of Marck, wsre seni o Lhe ioth Area Army's Courg
Martiel by the Vewsral District M.P. Unéﬂu%g‘gxawmngln QfAhay.
Ag a result of invests saEio“s carried out by Froseecution Officer,
Major-General (.‘g ) (Legal) Kiyomi NTAWARA, it wes ascertained
thaet the two men belonged to the American Air Unit at Saipen

(the name of the Unit is not clear as the documents were destroyed
by fire). 2nd Lt. Nelson wes an air na»igdtor =nd sergeant Auknuth
(gbﬂﬂﬁiigl gerved ar a railo G e”130£* Thev took weri several
tires in bembing raids on ”wgzg, Nazova and Hemamatsu about
January end February, 1945 end came over Tokyo again with about

0C _other wlenes on the 8th of Margh in the seme year and dropved
0i] incendiary bomba on tle center of the.city. They mede similer
incendiarv-T%”%fh?‘:alos on tne centgr of Osaka City on the 14th,
and {Fe Cenler of 3

ik - : of the same month,
Moreover, as a resuld of Lhese auuauks, large unspecified numbers
of cosuslties ocourred arcng non--combatent people and their
private propertics reduced to eshes.

Consequently, concerning the indictmen® and term of nunishment,
the 15th Area 2rmy Commender (conmcurrently the Central iiilitary
District Commarder) submitted a written report Lo the 13

of Yar, together with the oniuion of the Pr059cutlon Officer
m

re;ommendznj the deahh nenwliv f‘v : ;

the latter ps rL of June.

Cn the 18th of July in the same year, 2% the tribunal of the
lﬁtn Area Army &eadquarners, the five De;sons, viz. Judje
e 9_._-- Q.

;”“n{;‘ ibnesgﬁ brosecu.uor :Judlbial

_Record cla

B 210 , :
the said 5wo DPersons &nd adgudiuuted thet the two should have
the deuth penslty imposed on them according to Article III,
as their acts came under the terms of Martial Law Article II,
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Paragranhs 1 and 2,concernin. Punishment of Enemy Plane Ilight
Personnel. — :
pmse————

X

Execution of the sentence was carried out % the Arm
Ares 2t Yokoyema Village, Izumi Kita Disirich, Osska jref’ectu‘e

gt 4:00 p.m. oL LHE 1304 of July, 1943. wher the two meh were
execu5cd by a firiug scuad in the presence of the following
witnesses: Chief Zvecutor Judiclal Army Cantain Kanji NAKAMICHI;
¥xecution Directvor Judiclal Army lst Lt. Yorio OGIYA; Witnessing
Medical Officer Army Surgeon lst Li. MINAMI; Active Bxecutors
Judiciel Sergeant-liajor Toru MATSUDA; Sergeant-Major Seisaku MITA}
Serzeant Yoshibumi MATSUIL; and VWitnessing Recorder, Judicial
Sergeant-Major Toichi SHIMAMURA,

The bodies, which were temporsrily burisd on the same day, were
cremated at the same place on the_g4th of August and then formally
laid to rest at the ~rmyv Cemetery a% cenadayema orn the following

day, the ~25th.

THCSE WHO VExE PUT TC LEATE WITHOUT UNDERGOING COURT MARTIAL

it

-

~e

The Flight Personnel coming vnder this Clause are seven men

wito made a strafing and bomding raid on Osaka City oa the lst

of June, 1945; itwentr-five men wno made a strafing and bombing
raid on Xobe City during the davtime of the 5th of the same month;
81X men who made a streifirg end bombing raid on Osaka City and
suburbs thereof during the daytime of the 26th of the same month;
three men who were captured in Wakayama Prefecture on the 2nd

of July after they made a strafing and bombing raid on Osake City
&nd suburts; one man who machine gunned non-comtatenis near Osaka
City on the 30th of the same month; and one men who machine-gunned
fishing vessels and reilwoys along the cosst of Wakeyame Prefecture
during the daytime of the 9th of August in the same year, totalling
forty-three men in all, of whom sbout five men died of injuries or
sickness, waich makes & net total of thirty-eight meh, whose nemes,
however, camot be ascertaired dus to the perteininzg documents
having been destroyed by fire

The Centrel Militery District Heasdcuarters, issued orders in
sbout April, 1945 in the name of ‘the Chief of Staff to the effect
that all information collected from air fiight personnel captured
within the Central Military District should be remorted en bloc
by the Central Disiriet M.P. Headquarters to the Commander of

the Military Districh. Horeorer, albhough at that time, the
Central District M.P. Commender was subordineted to the M.2.
Commander in Tokyo, as regards guard dutles, he came under the
delegated command of the Central iilisary District Commander,




Document

‘.t.

executed by shooiing in

B BEHEET

As

Yiolatin

No. 2652 - lart 24 Pege 4

The intensificaiion of air raids from June, 19545 orwardes, brought
ebout o gredual increase also ia the number of captured six flight
nersonnel, but elthough the Central District M.P. Unit, following
thorough investigations on the strength of the afore-mentioned
orders, secured evidence of violation of lartisl Law in each of
these cases, these flighi personnel could not be brought before
Court—dMartial due to the 15th Area Army Headouerters (an operation—
2l unit incorporated iuto one body with the Central Militsry Dis~
trict Headquerters, and the greater part of whose wersonnel were
holding additional vosts with the Military Lisirict Eeadquarters)
being Yoo buslly occupied in the preperziion of defence operations
against the intensiflied air-raids and supvcsed landing on our
mainland by the U. S. forces, and on account of the Judicial
Depariment, too, being kept busy in deallnv with cases of violation

of Elliv&?? d*su*pqueﬁ
N

At thet %ime, the Central Militery District Army cpined thet the
intensification of air-rsids since tne autumn of the vear before -
especially the fact thet many lives and gonsiderable private
property had been destroved oe a result o ndiscriminate in-
enciarv tomtings on Tokyo, Nagoye, Csaka ﬁnd Kobe, etc., since

March of this year, had roused the indignaticn of the nation -
especially towards the filght personnel — o an excecdingly high
pitch.

| Bamepw———

Ag, under the afore-mentioned circumstances, the Central District

M,Po Unit received no inctructions from the Central Military Dis-~

trict Headquarters, regeiditg ihe measures to be taken against the
flight personnel, they contacted the Tokyo M.P. Headquarters, and

on the occasion of the firzi executicn in the teginning of July,

same was carried out by alco contacting the Miiitary District
Headouarters.

As steted above, the sai

the menoeuver orec at Nobulb Ty
] iTing renge 65 Lagesal-XU, Osala e nerlod
between the beginning of Ju“v to the middle" of Eigust, and their
bodies. were burizd at the seme placzens., However, alihough some
of the bodies seem o have teen burled at the Army Cemeterv &t
Sardayama, details are unknown.

5 x

TUEE COUNTZR-MEASUR®S

the exescutlons in the preceding clauvse not only sortein woints
£.the laws end reguletions prescribed by the Jenenese iray, but as

there ere slso points requiring clarification re regards the resnorsiblli—

tles of
matter s

the parties corcerned, we are at present irvestigating into the
0 &s to put same on triel.

-
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FROTOCOL CONCERNING THL HANDLING COF THE CREWS 0F ALLIED PLARTS

IN THE MLNT DISTRICT

27 Hlarch 1946

Central Investigation Committee
Concerned with 20W

I. Foreword

This Protocol is a compiled collection of the revorts made by those in
command of demobilization in the Cenbral District. and of the statements
made by those who have connections with the lMilitary Police, made in
regard to “Frotocol Concerning the Handling of the Crews of fllied
Planes in the Central District, Part I," dated 26 December 1245,

II. The total numver of crew members of Allied planes captured by the
Japanese Forces in the Cenvral Military District was_about 49. The
conditions of treatment of these men are as described in Annexed
Sheets Nos. 1, 2 and 3.

I1I1.The following are the results found through the further investigations
of the cases which have been disposed of informally, without the formal
proceedings of a court martial.

Ot - 2¥

In regard to the outline of the handling of Allied Airmen.in the
Central Military District at that time:

Berly in April (or late in Merch) of 1945, the Central Militery

3

District dispatched an order in the name of the Chief of Staff
tq_the effect that the collection of information from captured
airmen should be summed up at the ifilitacy Police Heedquariers
of the Ceniral Disstrict, but the assignment of mersonnel to this
work was not especially directed.

The Military Police Unit of the Central District, took charge of
security, prouveciicn, billeting, provisions, and sanitation of

the captured airmen, based upon the above order, and the basic
duties of the Military Police, before, during and after the investi-

zations.

There was an instruction that the Army will fully investigate the
captured airmen and those who did not violate eny militerv regu-
lation will be interned in POV Camns, while those who violated any
military resulation will be charged before a court martial which
ﬁil};dispose of the cases based upnon its decig}ons. However, the
diepcsition of trhese capturct airmen wes delaved beeause bombings
caused disruption of transmortation and eommunications, and pre-
varations for the overations were complicated.
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B. In regard to the public feeling against the captured airmen.

After the bombings of the Jspanese Mainland were initiated, not
only were fearful eir raids egainst important facilities continued,
but in-verious places the losses in lives and proper+ies of non-
combatants. started.to-mount. Accompanying this, tvhe hostile feel-
ings of the people began to increase. Kowever, in March when

Targe cities such as Tokyo, Nagoya, Osaka and Kobe began to suffer

o T O,

indischmTKaﬁ“”ThcenEfArv bomb ing raids, and huge losses were

e neoples eelings suddenl be “and their
hostlle ﬁeellng§uing;ga§ad. The general public opinion againsgt
the capturcd airmen hardened conspicuously. Later on, the indis-

™\ crimfnate bombings by Allied aircraft kggamgmgggregsingi and cease-
} lessly violent and the peogles' spirzit of vengeance rgache@mi;%w ;
o Q&pit. The situation came to the point where even,Jﬁpanese airmen
Eﬁ WESApdrachuted down were in danger of harm because the neople‘ﬁid
not take time to make distlnctlons. T i S e

¥ C. Relationship hetween the Central District Military Police Unit
Headquarters and the Military Police Headquarters in regard to
punishments.

1. Accompanying the sharp increase in air raids against the main-—
land in $he spring and summer of 1945, the number of captured
airmen increased considerably. However, for various reasons,
every unit was unable to speedily dring these men to courts
martial. Dbecause of this, the Military Police Unit in the
various areas had difficulties in the internment of these men
on account of the poor and crowded internment facilities.
Around June of 1245, Lt, General OKID®, Sanji, the i Hilitary
Police Ggmmandant after considering the gencral state of
affairs, {sstued & vpersonal me=sage using the name of Colonel
YAMAMURA, Yoshio, Chief of the External Affairs Section of the
hlifféwm“?bfwﬁe’ﬁcadqparﬁers. The message was issued to cach
Military Police Readquarters Commandant in the Northern, North-
eastern, Eastern, Tokai, Central, Chugoku, Shikoku, and the
Western District in regard to the handling of captured airmen.

2. The gist of the said personal message, according to the mem—
ories of those who were then connected with the Hilitary Police
@igdquarters, is generally as follows:

Courts martial for captured airmen are generally at a stamdstill.
Because of this, it seems that the interneld personnel have in-
creased and the various Hilitary Police Units are feeling ex—
treme difficulties in the handling of these men. From the
standpoint of the Military Police, thev hope for the acceleration
of the courts martial. There are probably some men among the
prisoners.who.carricd QLMMMng .

It is only right that these men be immediately punished severely

according to military. regulations..
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D.

L it is impossible tQmmak&;immsiiéﬁﬁ_§ém22§$&iQnﬂubx courts
Jarkialey perhaps other methods may unavoidably be used. Zow-
ever, it is up to the Military District Hes Headquarters to.decide
which of the two methods should he adopted, and it is not a
matter to be handled by the iilitery Police. Therefore, it is
best to make contacts with the Chief of Staff of the Military
District concerned, according to necessity. loreover, it

seems that he added thet this case should first have the
indcpendent decision of the Chief of Staff of each Military
District.

3+ According to Major-General NAGATCMC, Tsuguo, Commandant of
the Military Police Unit Headauarters of the  Central District,
he was trying to find a solution to the dlfflcultles of the
internment of the increased number of cantured alrmen. Since
he received the aforementioned personal message at this time,
it seems tha% he interpreted the intention of the message to
meen immediate punishment of the capfure’ airmen and he ordered

his officers to make prepare+1ons accordinglv.

S e

Relationship between the Military Police Unit Headquarters of the
Centrel Dist=ict end the Central Military Disirict Headquarters in
regard to punishmerbs.

1. Around the end of June (or the beginning of July), Major-
General NAGATCMZ, Commendamns of the Military Police Unit of
the Central District who received the said message, pald & visit
to Lt, General KUNITAKE, lichio, the Chief of Staff of the
Central Military District. NAGATOMO made the following state-
men s a result of investigating captured airmen, we find

M Shst Ehed T statemenss are generally all alike, ‘Therefore,

' 1 ; submit eyvery bit of. ‘mation and we
w1sh to take uhe gpgpqgriate measures_ for these airmen,’

Lt, General KUNITAKE did not think that this negobiation was
something in connection with anything as lmportant as the

punishment of the airmen, but he thought it was just a simple
intelligencs rsvors, Therefore, he answered, "I ackuowledge
1t," end turned his attention to.extremely. pressing praﬁiews
of operaﬁlon preparatiogp, and countermeasures against air
raids.

ITAXE, it seems that he never even

j @arlan, : SLEDE e : "
ML Bt dreamed that the purnose of Major-General NAGATOMO's visis

Ckﬁylibwv&o}

wes the contact for the important matter based upon the personal
message from the Military Pnlice Unit Headquarters.
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In the early part of June (the exact date is not known)

Major SHINAI, Tkomaro, of the Military Police Unit Tead-

quarters of the Central District visited Colonel CBA,Kojiro,
a Staff Officer of the Central Military District and said,
"Since we have had contect from the Military Police Head-
quarters, we will punish the captured airmen who are at
present interned at the Military Police Unit of the Central
District."

Thereupon, Colonel OZA asked, "Is it proved that all of
these ceptured airmen actually ‘carried out indiscriminste
bombingst" 1t seems that Mejor SEINAI answered, "Yes,"

It appears that Colonel OEA thought that these punishments
were malters concerning captured airmen who were under the
administration of the Military Police Unit of the Central
District and based upon the plens of the higher Hilitary
Police Headquarters to which the unit belonged. Therefore
it seems that he answered, "It is inevitable, if they ere

e punished by .the Military Police Unit," thinking that
it was unavoideble, since they were to hHe punished in the
light of military regulations.

In regard to the two aforementioned items, Lt. General

UCHIYAMA, Bitero, the Commendant of the Centrel Military

District had no knowledge of them, since he received no
report regarding them at the time.

Conclusion.

Major-General EAQAIQQQ,,Igngup, who is the principal marty

concerned with this case into custody by
orders of the Allied Forces. Furthermore, the whereebouts

of his chief subordinate officers are sbill unkgown.

This protocol is hased upon such investigations as are
possible under such circumstances. Consequently, if in-
vestigations of these parties concerned can be carried out
in the fulure, there mey be some revisions and“elimln tions
in this nrotocol. ; y A il

b S
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Annexed Shee No. 1 bl . bt
Place 0® ..¢ of Netionaiity] Rank Name [Unit design--l Cause of | Date of |Place of Deathl Place of Disposi-| Persons |[Address of -
captv CapU L. ] ation and id- death death death certi- Dburial tion of | who know |aforementionsd
entification ficate corpse | the place|person
¢ 7h AT No . of burial
K™ T~SHI March 17, #merican i 2nd Lieut- R.W. ‘ Executed | July 18, | OSAKA-FU OSAKA-SHI |Crem- |MATSUDA, |OSA¥A_FU
©TASRU | 1945 €.qnt. ) NELSON | Unknown |by orders| 1945 SENHOKU - SANADAYAMA lated TORU NAKAKOCHI -GUN
FUTATABI- Veoster- of Court GUN YOKO- Amy Ceme- pnd OT0-MURA
YALA Sergeant | AUGNAS | Martial YAMA -LTURA tery buried ISHIKIRI
OSAKA-FU OSAKA -SHI OSAKA-SHI
FUSE-SHI May 8, HIGASHI -KU SANADA YAMA
TAKAIDA- | 1945 WMERICAN | Captaim HAMILTON| Unknown OSAKA Army Ceme-
Vicinity Military tery
Police HQ.
U A Captain: | OTTO U ' From
N M N early
x K E 1lst Lieut- K in June,
N R enant, COPE N 1945
0 I 0 To
w c lst Lieu- w around 'OSAKA-FU OSAXA-SHI
N A tenant YOUNG N Aug. 10th SENHOKU- HIGASHI-KU puried |FUJIOKA, OSAKA.FU
N 1945. GUN Rifle-range. HIDEO | MISHIMA-GUN
S lst Lieu- Deaths from SHINODAYAMA [One was IBARAGI MACHI
tenant |SCHULTZ injuries and Maneuver drawn | OSAKA-FU SHIMO-.CHUJO
illnesses. Groiinds. up But SENHOKU-GUN| 27/3
2nd Lieu- (about 6) . was | SHINODAYAMA ¢/o OKUMURA
tenant [MIGA PADDLE burned Maneuver HIDEO
or excuted Grounds.
Master- after thorough OSAKA-SHI
Sergeant {[STRONG investigation HIGASHI KU
Master- and Court Rifle-range
Sergeant |RED Martial .
Sergeant 'CANSARA
“Unknown KEMMRING
(about 37 more)
References. (1) This chart has been made form the memories of various persons in various areas because the original was burned. Therefore,
some details are uncertain and absolute accuracy ean not be expected.
(2) The spellings of the names eannot be expected to be accumte.
(3) The mark *x" under the column of place of capture shows uncertainty, but the outline of the circumstanee of capture
is as shown in annexed sheet No.2 "Investigation concerning the capture of airmen®.
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Investigation concerning the eapture of airmen.
Annexed wig No, 2 =
Plaece Date of’ Nationality 1 Rank Name Attached Identification Synopsis
__gzapture capture (Kind of aireraft] serial numbe
Wa AVAVA-KEN
N JIT-MUTA-GUN Aug. 9, 1945 Captain One unknown person Unknown
-NART -MURA -AZA-TANT A (pe 51)
WAKAYAVA-KEN G Captain MAX BARTON phonetie SATPAN Army Two of the four
HITAKA-GUN M (Chief engineer) Unit 1329 U who eseaped, work-
KAMIYAMAJ I-MURA May 5, 1945 Unknown LONKAS PASK phonetie | B 29 (%) ing around in a
TONO-HARA (In woods) E (engineer) ' N woodland, were
‘1st Lieutenant PAUL SFTAN captured on May
R X 9, at NISHIMUTA.
FAKAYAMA-KEN 1lst Lieutenant WILLIAN CONTED GUN, FUTATSU-
HITAKA -GUN June 26, 1945 I tp Unknown N MURA KOMATSU-
SAMUKAWA-LMURA 1st Lieutenant YUK TYLASE (T.N. (B 29) BARA and-deli-
KUSHIMOTO c phonetie) 0 vered to the
(SEIREI-YAMA) 1st Lieutenant LECONARD'S. Military Police
A W Unit, Names and
Master-sergeant | ROBERT PARIUT ranks unknown.
N (ToNe N
Sergeant CAPP phonetic)
LESLEY
WAKA YAMA-KEN S
HITAKA ~-GUN July 2, 1945 Sergeant WALL JOHN NICHOLS
MAZIVA VA -1TURA Captured in a
KAWAVATA (in woods) sergeant JANS PAR FRANCES onp  Cnknown woodland
(TeN. phonetie (B 29)
Sergeant WILLARD HARMED i
KYOT0-FU KUSE-GUN 6 men Unknown
OKUBO-MURA ISETA June 5, 1945 Unknown Unimown (B 29)
KYOTO-FU SORAKU -GUN 6 men ‘
KUSAUCHI -MURA . Unknown, Unknowny Same ag above
1st Lieutenant Unknown

NARA-KEN
UDA-GUN
SAMBON -MATSU-MURA

June 1, 1945

Master-sergeant

Corporal

(about 25 years old)
Unknown

(about 27 years old)
Unknown

(about 25 vears old)

Same as above

; }



Doc. No, 2662 - Part 27

Fage'ly g
Annexed sheet. No. 2 e
Place of Date of Nationality Rank Name Attached Identification| Synopsis v
—__capture capture (Kind of aircraft)] serial number ‘
NARA -KEN A 1st Lieutenant WITTE STRAN must be
YOSHINO.KAMIICHI U the same man
SHIMOICHI June 1, 1945 M Non-Commis sioned HART Unknown as M/Sgt. STRONG
Officer (B29) N | indicated in
E " STRONG annexed sheet
K | No. 2, line 3.
R . | BECRAFT
OSAKA .FU i
HONO -GUN July 30, 1945 I | One man unknown Unknown
TOYOSHIMA MIRA i) 0
HYOGO-KEN (o}
MUKO -GUN June 5, 1945 Two men unknown Unknown W
YAMAT AKE-MIRA A (B 29)
N
Near KOBE-SHI Same as above N Six men unknown Same as above
HYOGOKEN S
AWATI .SHIMA Same as above Five men unknown Same as above
|
Note.

Therefore, there are inaccurate and unknown points.

Because the documents were destroyed by burning, this has been made from memories of persons in various areas.
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Investigation On The Transfer of Living Aircraft Crews.

Page 8

on the sea

Annexed sheet ™ .3 - SR
Date of Place of Rank & {Identification Time of Receiver and name | Sender and name [Evidence, and
captu cap' ™ e Name Serial No. transfer of responsible of responsible other reference
offieial official data
Jan. 349}15 (?) | AICHI KEN, Sergeant HAROLD Unknown The middle pr OMORI POW Camp Military Police B. 29, Tail Gunner.
HIGASHIXAIO-GUN, HEADYS *? latter part of Responsible per- Headquarters Received from
ASHISTKE-IACHI (T.N. phonetic) February son unknown of the Central INAGOYA Military
District. Police Unit by the
Sgt. MORI ,TAKAO Army. Sent under
and 1 other. order to OMORL POW
. Camp.
SHIGA-KEN |2nd Lieutenant TOKYO Military Police Crew member of F&F,
July 25, 1945 GAND -GUN | HARBAR TROW Unknown Aug. 9. Headquarters. Military Police attached to the
. HIRATA-MURA | (T.N. phonetie) Responsible persor Headquarter of the aireraft carrier
HANETA unknown. Central District.| "ENTERPRISE",
2nd Lt. WADA, YAZUO
/T.N. WADA is juni,
a sort of sub-offi-
cer, rather like a
warrant of ficer in
the British Amy./
OSAKA-FU {2nd Lieutenant
Aung. 7. 1945 SAKAT-SHI Name unknowm Unknown Same as above Same as above Same as above Crew member of P 51,

attached to IWO JIMA
817 ?.

Had knowledge of
atomic bomb.

Reference.

Becanse the document was burned, there are points that are inaccurate.
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FROTCCOL CONCHRUING TREATIGNT OF ALILIED AIR 70L0R FLIGKNT PERSLITTY,
IN TEE WESTYH. LIST.ICT
(Part 1)

The Central Investigetion Committee relatirng to Prisoners of Wer

Jenusry 23, 1946

(written in ink) two conles duly submitted
I. FJIREWOED

This Protocol was drawn up on t-he basls of a fenort from the Chief
Officcr of the esterr District Demobilizetion Office (Ex-Commander of *he
Vestern #ilitery District), and, as regards details thereof, samc shall be
submitted after meking further investigetions.

It hee hecome ascertained thot the revort duly msde by the Western
District Demobilization Office to the loeal U.S. -~rmy Authorities to the
effect that thirty-ore Allied Air Force ilight Personnel were sent to
Tokyo or the 18th of August, 1245, was a mistzike.

II. SUMIHARY

g_ L-20- g3 Cf the Allied iir Zorce flight Fersonnel captured by the Japerese
rirm‘v withir the ‘estern Militeryv Vistrict, ebout eight were put to death
g - E45-> on_the gOth of Junr, 1945 (Groun I), erother, apvroximately gight men, on--
# 8, )y ¥Wihe loth of fuguet in the same yesr r (Group II) #nd erother, eporoximately
> - W;Ee 15%h of the seme monthr in the same verr (Group IIT ).
by personrel of the ssid Nilitery District needquerters.

ITI. HE EXSCUTION OF GROUP I

is ¢ result of verious cities in the .wirlcnd hev ring suffered ore
cft' ' eNOLOET ITOm 1DCEnaiary bnmhir@.b;;.the_ﬂliei.mm.ﬁﬁ_mj.mm
end of 1944, the hostile feeling of the militery arnd government svthorities,
he nconle,'beccfne steadily eted, especislly upon Fukuoka
Zezdjuarters, being air-reiced
.Qg »1e l%h of June, H{Q, wnica resulted in the orincipal perts of | the
City boing reduced to gshes, end presenting the trogic sight of 1srge nutbers

Qfﬂgge seneral nOpulmce leing mede vietims, vhereunon the qoatile fe eling
UD?’;C.;EY 'E"o flc*‘e ‘Becd‘mé s’ﬁYl'i fa.rther inte“'.qified.

B e S L s

ot AT

It waes under the circumstances as per the foregoing veragraph thet
sbout ei*rhfmgf fhc ceptured FIIshe ""ereonngl Wers executed by ‘ersonnel
of the #113%s rv Dictrict *eaﬁ“uyrters within its compound on the 20th of
JURE e
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IV, EX EXECUTION OF GRCUP II &)(*(M

On entering into August, successive atomic bomb reids were mede
by the V. S. Army on the Clties of Siroshima, ard Hagasski, yictimizine

toe mejority of the citdzens of both cities, and yoon 1t becoming lmowm
that the misereble »light of the said victims was absolutelr _word.

the encr 2l feeling of animositv aopears to have soered un to its zenith
egain,

It was under the circumstancee as per the foregoirnz paragraph thet
#bout elgnt captured Flight Personnel were¢ executed by Fersonnel of the
#1ilitery Listrict -eadguarters in a hill near the Aburayama Crematorium
in the southwest pert of Fukuoke Cityv, on the 12th of August.

Y. EE EXECJTION OF GROUP III

Upon the war comine to an end or August 15th, verious wild rumors
beceme circuleted throughout Kwigsiwm D t, and fukuoka District es-
2 : describable state of confusion due to_the
weaker sex fleeinz to pleces of refuse, ete., due to the ed
renq;; thet 8 pert of the Allled ~orgggﬂhg@uglggggla;ﬁgggd, etc., an
taese fzetors appesr to have groused a sense of intense enmity emonz
e sect1or of the officers of the Ailitsrv District Jesdquarters.

It wae under the circumsterces as ner the Ig;gggigg_gn;@g;ggp
thet ebout fifteen capcured Flisht Persornnel - & ,
of the iiliterv District “eadquerters in a hiLlﬁnear the Aburpvgma ¢
Cr@matorium in the southwestern psrt of Fukuoks Citv, on the 15th of

B3 a1 P—
VI. FUTUES COUNTER-MEASURES -

:8 21l these ceses occurred at & time of extreme pressure in

operational duties and when the vpublic were extremcly restless in their

nings, s well ss due to the pertaining documents having been destroved

by fire, there sre still not a few inaccureste poihtes &s regsrds the
number, nemes end discosal of the todies of the executed Flight Persornel;
stoatus of their belongings, s well ¢s in regerd to the names of the “ead-
qaerters Fersonnel particinating in the executions, deteiled circum-
stences regarding the actusl executions as well zs the consequential
responsibilities, etc., it is therefore being plerned to make thorough
investigetions by strengthening the Investigation Staff; end at the same
time, 28 the matter conteins poinis that sre considered as violating

the laws end regulstions prescribed by the Janenese: Army, same .ere being
investigeted ot present so as to put seme on trisle
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Yorio OGIYL, after having been duly sworn, testified at the
Investisntion Division, Legal Section, GHQ, SCAP, Osaka Branch
Office, Yasuda Building, Osaka, Japan, on the 8th day of February,
1946 as- follows:=

Qe Please state you full name, age, address and nationality?

Ae My narme is Yorio OGIYA.! T am 27/ years of age and reside at
Yaragani, 'Heijo ura, Ikoma-sun, Nara Prefecture, I an of
Japanese nntionﬁlity.:} (Japanese scal)

Qs What is your occunrtion?
A. [T an now working for the Suri Law Office, Asahi Bldg, Osaka
City as a Law Clerk,]

Qe Do you intend to remain at your present acddress, and if not,
how can y»ur whereabouts in the future be ascertained?

A, I intend to remain at my present address,

Qe Were you a merber of the Japanese Army? If so, when did you
beeome a nenber, the position you held and Wha% branch of
service you were assigned to?

Ae }1I bacare a member of the Japanese Army, lst Noverber 1943 and
was ¢ischarged on 30th Noverber, 1945. I was assizned to the
Judicial Branch, I was a first licutenant until August 20th,
1945 and was .then pronoted to a Captain,

» When were Y“U.HSSigncd to the Central \rny Arca Headquarters?
. December 26th, 1944,

Q. WThat were your dutics in the Judieial Branch of the Central
Arry? ~

fa "y duties were to investigate military cascs to find out
whether the party is zuilty or not zuilty cither before the
case is tricd or after the case is tried, A4l1ll military
Judicial Officers do the work of both Judge and Publie
Procurator,

Qs What arc the cduties of the Judge?

Ao The judse looks ~ver the ease appealed by the Public Precurator
to sce whethor the military personnecl is zuilty or not at the :
"litary Court, and gives judgrment accordingly.

Qe Could the Military Judiecial Officer act both as Public
Procurator and Judze the sarme case?

i In General they don't in order to szive proper judsment. In
war-tine for exanple out in the front when either the Judze
or the Procurator is killed or wounded then the Procurator or
the Judge has to act as both Procurator and Judge.

i,
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Q-

N
lew

Do you roecall the names of captured American B-29 Flisrg My
the names of Lt. Robert W, Neloon and Sgt. Alvey Stanley

Auganus?
Yes, I rcenenber.

When @id ymn first hear his name and under what circurstancos?
I heard nsbout Lt, Nelson and Sgt Auzanus in the middle of
ny 19l5 in the Judieial Dcpartvcnt. I don't remenber fron
whorn T heard it, but _everyone in the Juéiciary anartnent
was talking "hrut these two fliers,

e

flere you ever appointed as a rember of the Military Disci-
pline Conference of the Japancse Central Area Arny?
Yes,

What was your duties on the Military Discipline Conference
and what position did you hold?

I was appointed as Witness Public Procurator and ny job was
to read an opinion at the Military Discipline Conference and
request a death penalty.

Who were the defendants at the tinme you werc appointed to the
"Military Discipline Confercnee?

2nd L%, Robert W, MNeclson and S/Sgt Alvey Stanley ‘iugzanus both
of the United States Arny,

Were Lt. Nelson and Sgt. Auzanus the only two American
Aviators or soldiers whose matters were brought before the
Military Discipline Conference?

Ycs .

When were you appointed as Witness Publie Procurator in the
Nelson and Auganus matter and by whon?

I was appointed on the 14th or 15th of July 1945 to act as
Witness Public Procurator in the Nelson and Auganus rmatter,
by Major General Kiyotomi OTAHARA head of the Judieial
Department ~f the Central and 15th Arca Army Headquarters.

Who investigated the Nelson and Auganus matter?
Major Gencral Kiyotoni Otahara 1nvcstizat“d the Nelson and
Anganus *ﬂtt 3Py

Did you cver investizate the Nelson and Ausanus ratter?
No.
(Jananese Scal)

Then hew @id you come to act as Witness Public Procurator if
you never investisated the Nelson and Ausanus matter?
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"M jor-General Kiyotomi OTAHARA was supposed to be the real
Witncss Public Procurator in the Nelson and Auganus matter,
but hc wns transferred to the head of the Judicial Branch
of thc Sceeond General Army in Hiroshimand I was orderecd
to take his place. , i :

ﬁhen 21 the Nelson and Aucanus matter appcear beforc the
"ilitary Discipline Confcerence?
July 18th, 1945 in the Court room of the 15th Area Arny

Headquarters in the Osaka Castle Grouncs.

Name all the pecople that were present at the time you pre-
sentad the Nelson and Miganus matter to the MMilitary
Diseipline Confoerencef®

The following were present:- Chicf Judzs loric VATTANAKA
((adar); lst Li. Hidew-tABSHIORE. (Iudge); Capl,.Buichi ONO
LJudze)s W.0, or Sgtlilajor Yasukazy SHI'A'WRA (Witness Clerk);
hoth Lt. Nelson and Szt. fusanus and an interpreter whose :
nime I don't know, but his rank is that of Sgt. or Sgt/'ajor.

Wh> instrueted yu to ask for the death pesnalty of Nelson and
luganus? :
“fter Jad..Gan, Otahara completed his investigation, he wrote
an obinion bascd on his invsstigation and forwardecd this
opinion to Lt. Gep, Bitaro UCHIYAMA Cormancder of the Central
Arry Headguarters to zet an apnroval of the death scntence.
Then after obtaininz (ohtaining) the approval of Gen, UCHIYA'H,
Maj., Gen, QOTAIARA fook his oninion to Gencral HATA who was in
corranc of the Sgeond Genoral 'rrny and also got his approval
of the death nanaliy. Lastly Maj. Gen, OTAHARA took the
ninion to the Tar "inistry in Tokyo anc the dcath penalty
Wwos also apnroved, Then on the 18th day of July, 1945, T
prcsentad this oninion with _the approvals of Gen. UCHIYAMA,
Gen. HATA andedho Jap Ministry, to the fil1i%ary Discipline _
Confcrepes 'nd dgmanded the death penalty by FOACIAZ LAGT
opinion =nl the approvals to The Judges of wnc Military
DIsScipline Conferonce.

Was Lt, Nolson and Sgt. Auzanus permitted to say anything in
their own dofonsa at the Military Discipline Conference?

I remerber Nelson saying that he was only obeyinz the ordors.
of his hichor ~fTiccrs that B DONb Japan. I cdon't remember
S, TSy eyt hinae-Phert-wTs his ccfensc,

Who asked Lt., Nelson and Szt. fusanus questions at the Mili-
tary Discipline Confecrence?
Capt, Buichl OHNO.
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Q.
Ao

What werc the questions asked and what answers were piven?
The questions asked werc as follows:-
1. %hat unit they belonged and duties, nanz, rank, agzc,
scnooling, profes sion.
2. Plnces they bombed:-March 9th, 194 Tokyo-ineenciary
S TR UL T e
“hxnb 14, 1945, borbed Qsaka,

’24y41ﬂ/b:‘ March 1 2, 1945, borbed Kobe,

Racdar-cxplanation., Nelson was n2sked to uXUl"in
ﬂ"e*ioan Radar systcn.

Nelson ni” that he admitted the fact that he bombed Japm,
but he only obeyed his hirher officer's orders.

What was the verdict of the !Military Discipline Confcrence?
Lt. Nelson and Sgt Auganus was f*und zuilty an¢ sentcnced. to
C’ib bY th.k. I"Iinrr quq(’l. LA

-
Nanan o st p——

dhcn was Lt, Nelson and Szt Auganus shot to deﬁth anc whare?
Both waere SHOu b“ death on Jul
deei o gmﬁgljtar Disci line Contﬂggnce,
! he Yokoyana [i11%ary Parads 5 unds,
enbeku—’un Ouaka Prafecture. R G

Who was prescnt at the cxecution of Lt., Nelson and Szt
Auganus?

CWI head of the Osaka. llilitary. PI:.;Ls.Qn in
Is 1st Lt, Jisai Minpani who was medieal officer and

witnesss was t and Judicial Officer and director of
the excoution: Szt/Maj. Yasuichi SHIMIMURA who was Judicial

Officer non-com witncss clerk; the firing squaﬁ consisted cf
thres non-coms whose last naros are MATSUDA, liﬁﬂl and
SANTi: nlso present was a Japanese B

L co rot remapbar; an® ahout two others from the Osqu "111-
tary Pris~n whose names I also o not remerber,

Where and when were the bodies of Lt, Nelson and Sgt Auganus
burica aft:r they werc executed and who was present? ,l»ﬁé/
The rorains of Sgt Auganus anéd Lt. Nelson were buried the f

sane day oa the hiils of Yokoyara ilitary Perede Ground,, A
Sonboku-zun, Osaka Frefecture., whe sanc people that wit-

nessed the czocution were present. t§v;:ZQ;v&4

Dcseribe the cxecution? i
Lts N2lscn anc Sgt Auganus were blindfolded and nlaced iA? b
~raves ~lreacy cus cn the sTae oF 2 PRIt o th fﬁat“fh?'ﬁ“ﬁﬁZ"

f iers were onoan. inclined position with, §pgir‘heaés ﬂgf}l
The firing suuad.setednto.a. nronc position al out‘T:Wn ot QL
awayx. . fron the vravcs n which the: 1;;0*5 weregglacec And_two
~f the firing §gggﬂm§mnt nt Nolson and AugAAus sirmltancously
ne rounc cach, Both Nelson anc Au55ﬁﬁ§”’*?W”ﬂxgjxnixng;ngﬁf

,,,,,,,
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but Nzls~n was_still alixe S¢ @ third rember of the firing
squa sh~t an~thar rrund into Nelson's hend thus completing

; the exccution. A& beard was placed on the bodies of each »of

! the flisrs and their bodies including the boards were Cquru(

up with earth risht then and there. Nﬂ

(Japanesc
. anc Segt, xuVQnas ever un-
fate what was done with the bodics?
CUSL. 2 )< X _opdan. A Mo 3on Gbg ral M“li
sl G T hoad of the Juvdicial Branch of fhs Contnalm&mmy~
Arca Hors, T was instructed to unearth the repains.of.lde
(lhhranese Nzlsop and Sot, Aueanus and crepabe fhs bodiss and bupy
Scal) at the Sanacdayama " 11itary Cemetery in Osaka. So I zot ahold
(Japarese »f Szt. Major Yasuichi SHIMAMURA, MATSUDA, "STSIT, SANTA and
Seal) two or threc ~ther from T Tllitﬁry'Prisnn whose

nares I €5 not rerernber and erematad the r;gginﬁ_gﬁ_LﬁL“
Nelson 7nf S7t. Auzanus ot the Yokoyama ~dlitazy.Pewede.
Groncs, sonnoku-.-un Osnk» Profecturc, mn;_huliﬁﬂ-&ﬂi_lﬁﬁgil
the next ﬂqyﬁ;g_§233(1yﬁhﬂ Coretory in Osaka, (J~poneseé senl)

(Jr2nese ooy

Qe Dascribe how you ercmatad the bodies of Lt. Nelson and Sgt.
fusnnus specifieally noning the materinls used to cremate
then?

Lo I 2ot there 2 little later, but when I sot there mtsuda
*atsui, Santn 2nd others from Osaka Prison got therc first
anc orewnt;” the bodies of Lt. Nelson and Sgt. furanus with
wood aps A8 ditops of easnlinc. The bocdlies were nlaced on a
Ul“Cu nf iron that stradcdled Nelsanls grave and we 111 spcnt

nioht thers because it took from twelve to THITFTCEn hours

iE:EEEh_&@i BICICS .

———

0. Wero the r=Mw1ns of Lt,

garthed aoad

N In 2 previcus affidavit you made uncdez.oath_on the 11th Day

of Dagorbor —TOr5 =ySU S T2 taC “that Nelson anc Szt.
Au~"nus wore (iilef”bv ¥ A brmb at the 0saka ¢ 2MNC Fou
sialoc 2 S pE———Tl LG, L GAC panacayany o
fenetery.  1s thﬂt true?

Ae . Yos T oI DIV IITTOT thc facts arc nct true, I told a dfalse
h~~d, : (Jananesc Sc2l)

0. <hg ipstruciod vou to tell 2 falschond that Lt. Nelson and
Szt. Ausnus was KULIoO oV o Dorno?
&e Maior Genopal Soif YAMAGL'A ané Caot. Bujchi Ono told me %o
: £all 2 1ic thht Lt. Nelson onc 82t. iu-stnus was killed by a
horh, (Janﬁn sa Scal)
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2 When did they tell you to say this?
A I don't rember the qu, but it was in October, 1949 at the
Qﬁ?k?“ 1]1t°ry Priscon _in Iaikiri on the 2nc floor of the

prison ~ffiecc which was at that tire THE JUCIETII STEtIOH of
the Central Army Area Hqrs and 15th Arny Area Hgrs that T
was t~1¢ by the General anc the Capt. toc tell these false-
haofs about Nelson anl Augnnuse. (Japanese Scal)

Qe "hen you buried the remains of Lt. Nelson and Sgt Auganus
in the Sanacdayama "ilitary Cerctery, mhy dic you not put a
““v’*r at _their zraves with the nanes. ﬂf thn filurs 3n thu

R S RAIRN I S U R e

14 A M*rk T Was not placced on the graves.

Do That happened t2 the doz-tass and personal effects of Lt.
Nelson ané Sgt. Avusanus?

A I do not ¥m~»w what hapnened to $he .d
cremataed Nelson and fuzanus with the

o3 tazs, but we
ir clothes on.

Qe Di¢ Lt. Necls on ﬁn’ Szt. Auzanus have any shoes on when they
weres “Xocut and for ercmted?
i T‘g¥ ha¢ jgukr choes an ghen th?y VI ru LSxccutec. but T
Iepbor. th’m hﬂv1nr their shocs on when thuy wcere
Cr (JWW“P“SU Seal)

""—"wu-ﬁ,-- vt

Qe V1as the death of the fliers Lt. Nelson onc Szt iuganus re-~
ported to any authorities such as the Internationnl Red
Cross?

A, T ¢o not know.

5 Do you have anything further to add to your statenent?
Ao I howe nothing further to add.

/s/ Yorioc Ogiya (Japancse

ALLIED OCCUP.TION FORCES ) Seal)
L RERERE S
CITY OF 0SAKA )

I, Yori» 0GIYi, being cduly sworn on ~ath, state that I had
read to ne and understood the translation of the forezoing
transcrintion of my interrogation ané all answers ccntained
therein, consistinz »~f four pages, are truc to the best of my
knowledge and belief,

/s/ Yorio Oziya (Japanese Seal)

Suseribed ané sworn to hcefore
rme this 8th dny of February, 1946
/s/ Murray Gray -
*URF.AY GHLJ, ¥st Lt. Drd Slenk.
Investicating OfFficer, Leqﬂl Sece.
GHQ, SCAP
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ALLIED OCCUPATION FORCTES )
S
CITY OF OSAXA )

I, Taraki XOWASHI', residing at #45 Nara City, Nara Prefec-
ture, beinz cduly sworn on oath, state that I truly translated the
gucstions an? answers giwven from Bngzlish to Japanocse and. fron
Jananese to English resneetively, and that after being transcribed,
T truly translated the forcgring depositisn containing four pages,
to the witnessy that the witness thercupon in ny prescnce af fixed
his siTnature.

/s/ Tamaki Kawashima

Subseribed and sworn to before
rne this 8th ¢ay of Februvary,
1946

/s/ Thmrray Gray
MUREAY GRAY, 1st L. Ord Dept
Investizating Officcr, Lezal Scc.
GHQ, SCAP

A CERTIFIED TEUE COPY:
Bvcrett Chocket (sisned)

EVORETT CHECRET
Major, Infantry
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o After havins been duly sworn, testified at the
lvision, Legal Section, GHQ, SCAP, Osaka Branch

Off’'2c, Yasuda Building, Osaka, Japan, on the 8th day of February,

——

Q. Plense state you full name, age, acdress and nationality?
Ao My nare is Yorlo OGIYA., I anm 27 years of age and reside at
Yamganl, Heiljo "ura, Ikoma-zun, Nara Prcfeecture, I am of
Japanese hﬁtiﬁnility.:; (Japanese scal)
Q. Mhat is your occun:tion? '
, A, [I an now working for the Suri Law Officz, Asahi Bldz, Osaka
: CFtY s o low Clopk;]  emSmm———

Qe Do you Intend to renain at your present address, and if not,
) how can your whereabouts in the future be ascertainec?
4, I intend to remain at my present addross,
Qe Were you a merber of the Japanese Army? If so, when did you
r become a nenber, the position you held and what branch of
service you were assigned to?

e I beecare a mnenber of the Japanese Arny, 1st Noverber 1943 and
was Cischarged on 30th Noverber, 1945. I was assigned to the
Judleial Branch, I was a first licutenant until August 20th,

! 1945 and was then pronoted to a Captain,

| Q. When werc you assigned to the Central Army Arca Headquarters?
A. December 26th, 1944,

g That were your dutiecs in the Judieial Branch of the Central
Army?

Ae iy duties were to investligate military cascs to find out
whather the party i1s guilty or not guilty cither before the
case is tried or after the case is tried. All military
Judicial Officers co the work of both Judge and Publie
Procurator,

| Qe What arc the cduties of the Judge?
v g The jucdze looks ~ver the case appealed by the Public Precurator

. to sce whethor the military personnel is zuilty or not at the
"{litary Court, and gives judsment aecordinzly.

b Qe Could the "ilitary Judieial Officer act both as Publie

i Procurator and Judze the same ease?

L In General they don't in order to give proper judgment, In
war-tine for exanple out in the front when either the Judge
or the Procurator is killed or wounded then the Procurator or
the Judge has t» act a2s hoth Procurator and Judge,




Drecunent No, 8223 Page 2,

Q

de
oo

Ao
Qe
4

Q.
Al

Do you recall the names of captured American B-29 Fliers by
the names of Lt. Robert W, Nelson and Sgt. Alvey Stanley
Auganus?

Yes, I rerenber,

When 2did you first hear his name and under what circurmstances?
I heard about Lt, Nelson and Sgt Auganus in the middle of :
lay 1945 in the Judieial Departrent. I don't remember fron
whon I heard it, but everyone in the Judiciary Department

was talking about thesec two fliers,

Were you ever appointed as a nember of the Military Disci-
pline Conference of the Japancse Central Area Arny?

YOSQ

What was your duties on the Military Discipline Conference
and what position did you hold?

I was appointed as Witness Public Procurator and ny job was
to read an opinion at the Military Discipline Conference and
request a death penalty.

Who were the defendants at the tine you werc appointed to the
Military Discipline Confercnce?

ond Lt, Robert W, Nclson and S/Sgt Alvey Stanley ‘uganus both
of the United States Arry.

Were Lt. Nelson and Sgt. Auzanus the only two American
Aviators or soldicrs whose natters were brought beforec the
Military Discipline Conference?

Yes,

When were you appointed as Witness Public Procurator in the
Nelson and Auganus matter and by whon?

I was appointed on the 14th or 15th of July 1945 to act as
Witness Public Procurator in the Nelson and Auganus ratter,
by Major General Kiyotomi OTAHARA head of the Judicial
Department »f the Central and 15th Area Arny Headquarters.

Who investigated the Nelson and Auganus matter?
Major Gensral Kiyotomi Otahara investigated the Nelson and
Auganus mtter.

Did you cver investigate the Nelson and Auzanus ratter?
No.
(Jananese Scal)

Then how did you come to act as Witness Public Procurator if
you never investizated the Nelson and Auszanus matter?
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e "Mmjor-General Kiyoteomi OTAHARA was supposed to be the real
Witness Public Procurator in the Nelson and Auganus matter,
but hc wns transferred to the head of the Judicial Branch
of the Sceeond Gencral Arny in Hiroshirm an® I was ordered
to take his place,.

Qe When 2id the Nelson ané Ausanus matter apnear before the
""i1itary Discipline Confcerenee?

L. July 18th, 1945 in the Court room of the 15th Area Arny
Heacguarters in the Osaka Castle Grounds,

Qe Name all thc peoplc that were nresent at the time you pre-
sentecd the Nélson and Aunganus rlatter to the ™ilitary
Disciplinc Conforcnce?

e The following were present:~ Chief Judze Norio YAMANAKA
("fajor)s 1lst L. ificeo MATSU'ORE (Judge); Capt, Buichi ONO
(Judze); W.0. or Sgt/aj r Yasukazu SHIAMURA (Witness Clerk)j
both Lt. Neolson and Sgt. Auranus and an interprcecter whose :
nare I don't know, but his rank is that of Sgt. or Sgt/'ajor.

Q. Wh> instruected y~u to ask for the death penalty of Nelson and
Luganus?

hia Lfter "laj. Gen. Otahara corpleted his investization, he wrote
an opinion based on his investization and forwarded this
opinion to Li. Gen., Eitaro UCHIYAMA Cormander of the Central
firmy Headquarters to get an approval of the death sentence.
Then after obtaininz (obtaining) the approval of Gen. UCHIYAMA,
"Maj. Gen. OTAHARA took his oninion to Gencral HiTA whe was in
comrand of the Seceond Gensral "rmy anc also got his approval
»f the death penalty. Lastly Maj. Gen, OTAHARA took the
yninion to the Yar "inistry in Tokyo and the dcath penalty
w2s als» aporoved, Then on the 18th day of July, 1945, I
prescnted this oninion with the approvals of Gen. UCHIYALMA,
Gen. H.TA anc the ¥ar Ministry, to the Military Discipline
Conforence 1nd demanded the death penalty by reacing the
onpinion =nd® the approvals to the Judzes of the Military
Discipnlinc Conferonce,

Q. Was Lt., Nclson and Sgt. Auganus permitted to say anything in

their own dofonsc at the Military Discipline Conference?

) I rererbar Nolson saying that he was only obeying the orders

of his hirchor ~fficcrs that he bomb Japan. I don't remenmber

Szt. ‘uranus sayinc anything. That was his defensc,

Q. Who asked Lt. Nelson an® Szt. Luganus questions at the Mili-
tary Discipline Confercnce?
Ao Capt. Buichi ONO.
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What were the questions asked and what answory Love 2 .ve1®

The quostions asked were as follows:-

1. %"hat unit they belonsed and duties, nane, rank, azc,

schooling, profession,

2, Places they bormbed:-"Tarch 9th, 1945 Tokyo-incendiary
bomb fronm Saipan
Mareh 14, 1945, borbecd Osaka,
Mfarch 17, 1945, borbed Kobe,
Nclson was nsked to exnlain
ar,

1
3. Racdar-cxnlanation.
arierlicadn nac
e — i _mmmmmmwm\.w M
Nelson sald that he admitted the fact that hc BiHbed Japm,
but he only obeyed his hircher officer's orders,

What was the verdict of the Military Discipline Confercnce?
Lte. Nelson and Sgt Auganus was frund suilty and sentcneed to
diec by the fiiing sguad,

When was Lt. Nelson and Szt Auganus shot to death and where?
Both wzare shot t7 death on July 18th 1945 the =nre cay the
dceelsion was rendered by the !Military Discipline Confcrence,
at about 4:00 PM 1In the Yokoyama !'ilitary Parade Grounds,
Senbeku-sun, Osaka Prafecture,

Who was present at the execution of Lt, Nelson ancd Sgt
Ausanus’t

Capt. Xonji NAKAMTICHI hcad of the Osaka !Military Prison in
Ishikiris; 1st Lt. Jisai Minani who was redieal officer and
witness; I was present and Judieial Officer and director of
the execvti-n: S3t/%2j. Yasuichi SEI'IAMURA who was Judieial
Officer non-conm witnese clerk; the firing squad consisted of
three non-coms whose last names are MATSUDA, TATSHI and
SANTAs nlso present was a2 Japanese Budcdhist Priest whosc name
I do not rencnber; an® about two others from the Osaka *111i1-
tary Prison whose names I alsc ¢o not rcrmenber.

Where and when wore the bedics of Lt., Nelson ond Sgt Auganus
buricd aft:r they werz executed and who was present?

The reomains »f Sgt Auganus and Lt. Nelson were buried the
sane day on the hills »~f Yokoyana Military Pereds Ground
Sonboku-gun, Osakn Frefecture. The same people that wit-
nessed the oxccution were present.

Dceseribe the cxecutinn?

Lt. N2lson and Szt Augnnus were blindfolded and placed in
rraves nlready duz on the side of a hill so that the both
fliers werz »n an inelined position with their heads uphill.
The firing squad 5~t into a2 prone position about two neters
away fron the zraves in which the flicrs were placed ancd two
~f the firins squad shot at Nelson and Aiuganus sirmltancously
‘ne round 2ach. Both Nelson and Auganus were hit in thc head
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{Ihmncse
Sa2al)
(Jananese
Seal)

LA e

but Nels-n was still alivé. 86 a third rmembor of the firiag
squac sh~t an~thar r~und into Nelson's head thus completing
the exccutim. 4 board wes plaeed on the bodies of each of
the flisrs and their bodies ineludinz the boards were covered
up with earth rizht then and there.

¢Fapanese Saal)

Wiere the razmins of Lt. Nelson and Sgt. Auzanus ever un-
carthed a-2in? If so, state what was done with the bodies?
On Auzgust 24th, 1945 by order of "jor Genaral Soji
YAMAGA™I, head of dhe Jviicial Branch »f the Central Aroy
arca Hqrs, I was instructed to unearth the repains of Lt.
Necls>n an¢ Sgt. Ausanmus and erermtc the bodics and bury then
at the Sanadayama ’filitary Cemetery in Osaka. So I zot ahold
of Sgt. ajor Yasuichi SHIMAMURA, MATSUD\, ™ATSUI, SANTA and
two or three ~ther from the Osaka “filitary Priscn whose
nares I ¢o nnt remcrber and erermatzd thz remains of Lt,
Nelson and Szt, Ausnnus at the Yokoyarma “"ilitary Perade
Grovnds, Senboku-un Osaka Praofecturc, and buried the ashes
the next day in Sanadayam Coretery in Osaka. (Japonese seal)
(Jnonese Szal)
Describz how you ercrmatad the bodies of Lt. Nelson and Sgt.
Ausnnus sneeifienlly noning the materials used to cremate
then?
I zot thore a 1ittle lator, but whon I sot there mtsuda,
*mtsui, Santn and others fron Osaka Prison got therc first
anc. ercmtaed the bodies of Lt. Nelson and Sgt. Afuzanus with
woo( and 18 liters of gasoline,  The bocdles were nlaced on a
nicec of iron that straddled Nelson'!s grave and we all spent
a nisht there because it took from twelve to thirteen hours
to burn the bodles.

In 2 previcus affidavit you mde under oath on the 11th Day
of Daecerber, 1945, you stated that Lt. Nelson and Sgt.
Au-nnus wore killed by a homb at the Osaka Castle anc you
stated thnt thoy were cremted at the Sanacayana "ilitary
Cenetery, Is that true?

es T ¢id say it, but the facts are not true., T told a false
hooe, (Jananesc Scal)

“ho instructed yvou to tell a falschond that Lt. Nelson and
Szt. Ausanus was killed by a bomb?

Major General S~ji YAMAGA™A and Capt. Buichi Onmo %old me %o
tall a lic that Lt. Nelson and Sgt. Auzanus was killed by a
borh, (Jannesc Scal)
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Qe Whon did they tell you to say this?
A. I don't rember the day, but it was in Octobecr, 1945 a2t the
Osnka “'ilitary Prison in Iaikiri on the 2nd floor of the

prison ~fficc which was at that time the Judicial Section of

the Central Army Area Hars and 15th Arny Area Hqrs that I
was to1d by the General and the Capt. to tell these false-
hoocs about Nelson an Auganus. (Japanese Secnl)

Qe "hen you buried the remains of Lt. Nelson and Sgt Auganus
in the Sanadayama "ilitary Cenetory, why dié you not put a
mrkar at their graves with the names of the fliers on the
marker?

N A marker was not placced on the grawves.

N« % hat happened to the doz-tazs and personal effects of Lt,
Nelson oné Szb. Aucanus?
Ao I do not know what happened to the doz tazs, but we

cremated Nelson and Auzanus with thelr clothes on.

Qe Did Lt. Nelson an® Sgt. Auzanus have any shoes on when they
were oxccuted and/or ercrated?

Ao They ha¢ their choes on when they werc executed, but 1
don't rermermber them havineg their shoes on when they were
buried or cremtod. (Jananesc Seal)

s Was the death of the fliers L&, Nclson and Szt duzanus re-
; norted to any authorities such as the International Red
Cross?
Ay T 0o not Know.

De Do you have anything further to add to ycur staterent?
Ao I hove nothing further fto add,

/s/ Yorio Ogiya (Japanese

ALLIED OCCUP.TION FORCES ) Seal)
: 5SSt

I, Yori» OGIY4, being duly sworn on ~ath, state thqt I hed
read to re and vnderstood the translation of the foregoing
transcrintion of rmy interrogation and all answers contained
therein, consistinz »f four pages, are true tc the best of my
nowledge and heliefl,

2 /s/ Yoric Ocziya (Japanese Seal)

Suscribed 2né¢ sworn to before
rme this 8th ¢~y of February, 1946
£s/ "array Gray
THRRAY GRAY, lst Lt. Ord Depk.
Investicating Officer, Loszal Sec.
GiQ, SC.LP
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ALLIED OCCUPATION FORCES )
S92

CITY OF OSATA )

I, Taraki KAWASHIMA, residing at $45 Nara City, Nara Prefec-
ture, being cduly sworn on oath, state that I truly translated the
questions and answers.siven from English to Japancse and fron
“Jananesc to English resnectively, and that aftcr being transeribed,

I truly translated the forcgning depositi~n containing four pagzes,
{to the witnessy that thc witness thersupon in my presence affixed
;his siznature,

/s/ Tarmaki Kawashimn

Subscribed and sworn to before
nc this 8th day of February,
1946

Js/ Murray Gray
MUREAY GRAY, 1st Lit. Ord Dept
Investizating Officcr, Lezal Sec.
GHQ, SCaP

A CERTIFIED TRUE COPY:
Everett Checket (sizned)

EVURELTT CHECKET
Major, Infantry
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of fifteen men weie tortured in the manner described
above, I had a piece of punk placed on my neck and
still bear the scar as a result of the burning
received. Following this torture we were also
beaten with clubs, shoes and belts. Sergeant

llajor I.ONTIANI apparently took great pleasure in
ordering and participating in severe beatings of

the prisoners of war.

B P ———— |

I have no further information, either favorable or
unfavorable pertaining to the incidents related
above. L

* % %k %K

STATE OF CALIFORUVIA
SS

29 g3 ©o

County of Alameda

I, John Bryan LIPPaFD, of lawful age, being duly sworn
on oath, state that I have read the foregoing transcription
of my interrogation, consisting of two pages, including
this and the title page, and that all answers contained
therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

/s/ John B. Lippard

Subscribed and sworn to before me this second day of October
1945, at Oakland, Czalifornia.

/s/ Welter J, Stoessel, JTr.

o — —

*Ens. USNR

I, We Jo STOLGSEL, Znsign, USNR, certify that John
Bryan LIPPalD, Corporal, U. S, Marine Corps, serial number
273486, personally appeared before rne on the second day of
October 1945, an¢ testified concerning war criies; and that
the foregoing 1s an accurate transcription of the answers
given by him to the several questions set forth.

=Y Walter J., Stoessel, .Jr.

FOHEIIENTIXK
RESTRICTED /s/ EC
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TPICTED Classification changed
from "CONFIDI NTIAL" to
"RESTRICTED" by order
of the Secretary of liar
By /s/ B, Checket
iajor, Inf.

-
]
9]

L

State your name, rate, serial number, permanent home
address, and any other pertinent information con-
cerning yourself,

4

A

7l

Corps, serial number 273486. Iy permanent Home adé-
ress is Littlefield, Texas. 1 have a high school
education.

lly name is John Bryan LIDPARDngorpo”al U. S. llarine

At what enemy camps were you confined and at what
dates?

I was imprisoned in Cabanatuan lio. 3, Philippine
Islands, from 28 i.ay 1942 to 5 October 1942. 1

was then transferred to the Hoten Canp at livkdon,
Lianchukuo, where I rcmained from November 1942 to

ay 1944, I was then transferred to Kamioka Camp in
Japan, where I renained from hay 1944 until liberated
by American forces.

7ill you describe briefly your experiences with
regard to torture and unusual treatment while
imprisoned at the Kamioka Camp in Japan?

—— e s ettt it et

a comon form of ounishment at ¥amioka involved plac-
ing pieces of smoldering punk approxiiately as large
as an /merican nLcheI'uDon the wrists&~stomack or
neck of the individual prisoner of war, When the
punk was placed on the neck of the prisoner, he would
be required to assume the "push-up" position and the
punk would then be placed on his neck. A zuard would
stand over him and beat the prisoner if he flinched
or collapsed. This type of torture was inflicted

at the whim of one Sergeant l.ajor IICNTANI, who

acted as the executive officer at Iamioka.

It was reported at the camp that prisoners had been
trading with Koreans in the area, and in an effort

to ascertain which prisoners of war had been involved
in such trading all able-bodied menbers of my group

CONAITIENEXXE
RESTRICTED /s/ L.C.

e
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Place: Oakland, California

Date: 2 October 1945

Pzge 3 of 3 pages

/s/ Edwin F._ Svare
EDWIN e SVARE
1st Lt., Inf,

ENNFXDENTX XX
RESTRICTED /s/ B.C.
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In the mrtter of misireitment of

RISTRICTED Olassification changed from
YOONFIDENTIAL® to YRESTRICTEDS
by order of %he Seecretary of
Tary by /s/E:Svare,1st L., Inf.

Yor The «&R CiIMES OXFICE
Julge Advocate General's Devartment -- Tar Department

Thited States of America

R S e e e S R o

w

Perpetuation of Testimony of

American Orisoners of wr: at the rri- * Arthar Laourence Maher, Captain,
son camps at Ohima., Japea. between 5 BN 2;58105
the dates of 6 lay 1942 and 3 Dec =
ber 1943. %
B 530 5 3050505 v Hge Ve W s o B e e S oy o e oy s e Bab
ken ats Nevy Building, Bureau of .’‘erconnel, Room 40L0, Arling-

Yon, Virzinig

=

Date: 20 November 1945
Revorter: Nerval R. Sirang, Agent, SIC. ID..

tions by Iloyd E. Gluek, Special Agent, SIC, MDW.

— < — o . S —— o

State your name, ra ik, seriz’ number amd permanent home address.

wrthur Laurence Mel-r, Captain, 75°105, 1SN, and ny permenent home address

%

|

|

1 ST |

is 2237 Devonshire Road, i. W., Yashington, D. C. !
BT

Heve you recently baen r:turned to the United States from overseas?

Yes, on the 9th or 10th of September, 1945, disembarking at Oalkland, Cali-
fornia.

‘lere you & prisonc™ of wer?
Yes.

At what places were cu held, and state the approximate dates.

e e et e e SR S SRS .

I was gunnery officer zbourd 'lie U.S.S. Houston which was suni durlno a
night battle in Sunia Strait, off the coast of Jeva, on 28 February 1942,

Lb ut three hundred and fifty members of the ship's crew managed to reach
store at a point cbout cne hundred rilec from EBatavia, Cver half of this
number was immediately taten priscuer by the Japanese Army, the rest of us
menaging to meke our escape into the mountains. Cn 2 March 1942, I was
captured in the mountains of Java by the Jgpanese Army lfilitary ¥Folice and
taken by motor truck tc Serang, Java, where I wes imprisoned until § April
1942, at which time f and thirteen other officsrs were taken to Batavia and
placed aboard the Atsutu Maru, a Japanese ship bounud for Shimoneseki, Japan.

ie arrived on 4 lay 1942, e were moved by train from Shimoneseki to ;
Chuna, ;Iaoan, arriving there 5 liay 1942, I was imprisoned at Ohuna from ’
M

5 May 1942 to 3 December 19.5, at which time I was moved by train to Omori,
the headquarters camp of the Tokyo ares, arriving there on 3 December 1943, |
I remained a prisoner at Qmori until 29 /fugust 1945, et which time I was ;
liberated by U. S. Mavy personnel under the cormand of Cormodore Simpson. i

RISTRICTED /s/ ZsSe
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Theos (?) Lutz. from a P-2); shot df\m over Ratsul; all received severe
beatings on 1 Nove*noer 1912 for failure to satisly their Japanese
‘uestioners.

N

-

RYSTRICTED /s/ Z.S. =
Did you witness any mistrsatme.t of American prisoners of war at Ohuma?

On or ebout 10 MMav lOAL_, vas bca*'an with clvhs for talking with another
prisoner. e vers not aliowed talk to each other. Ancther ¥$ime I re-
ceived a similar beating for fall wa to rerove my shoes while in the con-
crete structur: used &3 a washroori. ’

4

Un er ahout 15 June 1942, Lt. Harlan G. Kiripatrick, T »#-uhe U.S,
l‘IOU.StOIl, Was Diute=n g>ver. _Ly w3 't}x 2lye. Aaceoes ~tks vuttocks and kidney
region of the be 'k, jue. ve and kivked in the groin while on the ground.
The Japanese vesion of why Lt, Xirimeatrick was beaten was that he had
illed a smell ar.umt of rice in serving the other priscnerse.

On or about 17 July 1942, L. Talter G. Tinslow, BMR, of the U.S.S.
Houston, received a similer beating for drinking from a cup in the toilet
area. The Jzpanese srards “asisted that it was unsanitary tc drink from g
cup in that ar:za,

On or about 1 November 1942, Lt. Carlton H, Clark, a Navy aviator,
was beaten severely with clubs hccaise he refused to give what the Japane
considered a satisfactory answer to their gquestions. Lt. Clark received
another beating on or about 1 Tvmn 1943, under the accusation of the Japan
ese that he was not doing his work. Lb., Clerk was suffering from physical
exhaustion at the time of thz second beating.

1

Lt. Comnander John A. Fitzgerald, (SN, of the U.S,S. Grenadier, was
beaten severely on 1 Jura 1943 for talking to another prisoners

Ensign Albert =, Mead, USR, was beaion on 1 Novembder 1942 for not
giving vhat the Jepanese considered true answers during his interrogation.

About the middle of August 1942, Ensign _Runt, BIR, an aviator
flying with an ¢ir scuiadren out of Duich Harbor, Alaska, was beaten for
talking vo another prisouner.

On 1 Nevember 1942, Li. Cormender David &, Hurt, UsS.S. Perch, was
beaten for what the Japanese callied "general conduct®,

Lt. Commar’~r Welloed Co Dlinn, SN, U.S.Se Pope, was beaten for tall-
ing with another rrisoner. Thils beating tock place on 1 November 1942,

Murray Glasser, AMIs/c, USNR, was beaten on 1 November 1942, for ab-
sclutely no reascn. His compatricts had failed to answer questions in a
manner to nlzase the Japan--2 and Glasser, wao had not been questioned,
was punishec.

Pnsign Rhodes, SN, Thomas C. Nels.n, 4RM 1/c, TSMR, and S/Sgt,

Describe the metiods used by the Japanese guerds in admiristering the beay-
ings to these prisoners.

—

RISTRICTED /s/ Z.S.
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‘e were compelled to line up in the courtyard, and the Japanese guards would

take turns beating us with wood clubs about four’ feet long and one and one
half inches square, which they held in botk hands., These were not clubs
selected ot random, but were regular issve to tae Jupanese guards, hile
many ci the beatings were due to +he sadism of the Jepauvese guards, others
were meted out by the Camp Commandant, as well as his suvperior officers in

N

the Japanese Mavy.
“lere there other forms of mistreatment?

Under the guise of physical reconditioning the Jajanese meted out severe
punishment and beatingse. ‘e were forced to run for long periods of time,
and any pr.scner lagging behind or dropping from the line from exhaustion
was beaten with the two-handed wood clubs. e were forced to do "push-ups™
and other violent exercise for long periods of time, Failure to complete
these "exercises" in a manner satisfactory to the Japanese guards would
result in a beating.

Can you give the name of any ‘fmerican personnsl concerned in these incidents’

A1l the men listed in the foregoing recesived this punishment and can offer
additional informetion. I was the senior prisoner at this carp and was
interpreter, as the Japanese guards could not speas English. Therefore, I
was informed of the ostensible reasons given for the beating of these men.
The reasons hove been listed above.

Can you identify the Japanese personnel at this camp?

The commanding officer of the camp from the time of my arrival until about
1 Ociober 192 was /arrant Officer Ouchi, Jaranese Navy. 7i/0
Iida, Japanese Mavy, renlaced Ouchi as Gommanding Officer. C(ormander C.
liisaki, Japanese Navy was interrcgation officer, and came to the camp only
when prisoaers vere to be guestioned. A civilian interpreter, Sasaki,
accompanied Uomancer liisaki on his visits to the camp. Comma-der Misaki
spoke excellsnl Zgziish and bragged about taking a post-greluste course at
Princeton. The grerds at Ohuna were all seamen first class of tha Japanese
Navy, and their last names are listed as follows: Yanagimewa, Zrdo,
Natsuhor, Kawashima, Hazawa, Shimada, Yamada, Hamsda, Tsuchiya, Nichi, and
Kobayashi. Ohuna was not a regular prisoner of war camp, bu:v was The
Japanese Mavy Interrogation Conter, and we were given io understand that
we Were not considered as prisoners of war, but as rescued persons who
could be dropped back into the sea at any time.

/s/ Arthur Laurence laher
ARTHUR LAURZENCE I'AH'R, Capt., USN

_3_

REISTRICTED /s/ E.S.
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DT TPICT OF COLUMRIA )
g Ss
City of Washington

I, Arthur Laurence Maher, of lawful age, being duly sworn on
oath, state that I have read the foregoing transeription of my
interrogation, end all answers contained therein are true to
the best of my !morledge and belief,

e e e

Arthur Laurence Maher, Capt.,, USN

Subeceribed and sworn to before me this_27th day of November 194%,

/s/ ¥. B. Aornban. lst Lt, ONP

Summary Geurt, 2527 SCU,

— e G e e eem wme mew me we

I, Llcyd E. Gluck, Snecial Agent, SIC, IMDW, certify that Arthur Laurence
Maher, Captain, USH #58i05, personally apoeared before me on the 20th day
of November 1945 and testified concerning War Crimes; and that the fore-
going is an accurate transcrintion of the answers given by him to the
several questions set forth,

[s/ __Lleyd E, Gluck

Place: Washington, D, C,

Date: 27th day of lNovember 1945,

RESTTICTED /s/ E.S.

A CERTIFIED TPUE COPY

/s/ ED7T1 F, SVARE
ED7L F. SVARE
1st Tt., Iuf,
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RESTRICTED Classification changed from
NCOIFIDENT TALY® to YRESTRICT=DY
by order of the Secreitary of War-
By /s/ E. Checket, Major, Inf,

AFFIDAVIT OF WIT.LIAM RUDOLPH LEIEOLD
Chief Boaitswain's Mate

U, S, Navy
Serial No., 382 32-1&

State of Califcrnia

L A
(]
w
oe

County of Los Angeles

WILLIAM RUDOLTE LEIBCID, first being duly sworn on his oath,
deposes and says:

1. I am twenty-tkree (23) years old and my vermanent home
address is JliAd Cun ﬂguon Street, North nuli”ﬂood Cal fﬂ I am and
at all times horeinafter menvioned was & merdor of the armed forces
of the United Siztes and I now am a Chief Boatswain'se Mate, Urnited
States Navy, Serial lio. 282-32-14.

2. I was a prisoner of war of Japan at the following times
and places:

{a) Abozrd Jap Des ELOJCT DE-34 - Fourmosa Straits

(b) Taichov, Fo (.1, a warehouse) :

(c) Jap Arry Camﬂ - k\zthorn Io;m 52 (no mistreatment
reported)”

(a) O‘gdghﬁggg# Prison

(e) Omara Prisoner of War Camp

3. I wae first taken prisonmer as a surviver of ths U.'S.
submarine TallG on 25 Cctobser (944 in the Formosa Straits by the ;
Japancse Gestroyer Di-o4.with nine other survivocs fron the U.S.S. :
TANG. I was held on Voard the DE-34 for threz days uvniil I was landed
at Taichow, Formosa, whz3ze I was neld over anizht, then tsansporied
by railiroad to Kieran, Fcrmosa where I was hsld in a Jajanese Army
Camp fcr three days. I was then transparied %o )iuq' w;g;g I wes :
heid in a special Japanese Yaval Prison suoaf tusptz mives soutn of
oo, arriving therz on 3 lovembor LQ!& wuu~u I was heid untii 5 April
1925, On 5 April 1945 I was sent ©0 near Tol- a regular
prisoner of war camp. I was released fiem thz2re rn 29 Aug st 1948,

4 & o

I personally witnes<ed many atrocities and mictreatment of
American citizens while I was held prisoner by tne Japanase.
Tnese instances are as folluws:




-
Bagas: ]
M
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wbr at this time. There were seyeral aonco

Document No. 8043* Page Two

4. OFUNA NAVAT, PRISON
m

From the Japanese Army Camp in northern Formosa I was
faken to Ofuna Naval Prison. I arrived at Qfunz Naval >riscn, which
1s pbout twenty miles south of Tokyo, ongf Noverber 1944, 'e were
marched about ' rrtee~fron the train to Ofuna Naval
Prison. .Qurirg this march we were barefooted and had no clothing
excevt a skirt ard pants which had benn glven Us at the Japansse Arny
CamD “on Formosa. Wg were 41:9¥madu to ~urry the bag=are oI the i
tua;ds‘ﬁho acconpanied ug, I do not recall the names of any of

sl

these guards. Uhgn We got o Ofuna aval Prison we were given tennls

shoes which were mostly worn out, a tooth brush, tcoth Dowder,'a

smﬁll piece of 8cap, a Canvas JLmper, and LTOUSErse

S

We were told that we were to bow Lo the Jaranese
guards when they passcd near us, and when 2 Ten°nese warrant officer
OF naval officer came near us we were to come to attention and then
bow. We were also told that we were to gay good mernins and good
evening to the guards as we bowed. We were aluo reguired te f£ill
out a versonal histcry statement which hed the above rules rrinted
on it. We were also instructed that we were not to sreak to each
other except when given special permission.

Ofung-Neval Prison had about sixty four oprisoners of

conbound. The bLlldlnb to which I was conflned hwd a'corridor'
about two hundred feet longe which opened in the micdle, The
cells werc on both sides of this corridor. I and the other e
prisoners from the submarine TANG were confined separetely at
Ofuna and were nct allowed to mix with the other prisoners until
some time in January 1945. While at Ofuna Naval Prison we were
given a aip of rice and cup of water at cach meal and were

given no other food at any time excert when we were allowed to
have Red Cross packagss. I was t0ld %y one of the guards (EERTAY)
that other food such as fish and meat was sent to the prison for
the prisoners but that the guards appropriated this for their

own use or sold it in the black market.

The perscn in charge of Ofunz Nzval Prison wgs e warrant
officer of the_Japanese Nayr aho was knovn as The Mummy". He
was about five feet four inches tall and weighed ornz hunéred and
twenty pounds. He had three other petty officers as assistants
whose names I never knew. (F.M. CAVEPLY, RTic had their names
written dcwn at one time; he may still heve thia or rexcrber
their names. MzJ . also lmew their names,). A
Japanese kmown s "Congo CEO", who was a Chief Pharmacist's Mate.
in_the Japanese Imperial Navy and famerly a scenario writer, waa
the prison doctor. There were about ten to twelve Jananese

pe—y

J) ()’1
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seanen ruards. The seamcn cuards whom I can recall were! NISHI
who was head of the scaner group and was about five feéet two inches
tall, had very bad eyes, azd weighed sbout one hundred and twenty
vounés; Wallliston OBLRA who was about five feet five inches t2l1l,
weighed abcus one hundred and fifty vpounds, had a very r0sy
complexion and was known as "Rosy%s; SECATA who was five fee

two inches tall end weighed zbout one hundred and twently pOLnds
and looked a lct like NISEI;"Silver Toothi a guard with a lot

of silver teeth in ihe front of his mouth ( .never knew hls neme);
and Suburo HIkSAY., 1 do not remember the names of any of the
other guards., NISFI and SEGATA were the leaders oif the seamen
auards and caused nost oif the trouble. Suburo FERCAY never beat
eny of the prisuners to ny knowledge and did all he comld to help
us.

When we first arrived at Ofuna they tegan to gquesticn
us. This guestioning was done by three officers who were the

Board of Inguiry for Oruna from Yoskoska Naval Station. They
“were over the warrant officer Ei'cﬁfr*e and we vere éﬁ?pased
to mzke any ccmolairts or requests of them. After we had been
questioned the officers would leave instruciions for us to be
beaten by the guards if our questionings hed not pleased then.
Daring the whole time that we were at Cfun: wern
_the corridor between thr cells in our huilding.
_This SﬂrubbLng wes cone with a knot of line which we dipred in
“the water and thea were made to line up two at a tire at the
entrance of the corridor. We were made to bend over in a stcoping
position with our feet cn the fioor and our kands on the mop,
At a signal we were told to start and run all the way to the
end of the corridor and back again. If we did not run fuast enough
to suit the guarsds the guard behind us would strize us. If we
slipped and fell down or fell for any otiaer reason the _uerd
would beat us untili we erose and started can. 2uring the winter
it was so cold that the water would figeze on the deck before we
were tarourh and we. would slip on tke ice. After about four
trips we would be so tirad that we would fall down many times
in the rcund trip but the gu“Lds never ﬂfoyvod at this =1d
alwavs "ade us wake abouu two more “round trlne.

All of the guards at the vrison except EESRSAY partici-
vated in this "rat race® with the excention cf ‘ke warrant
officey and cble *ébt*v oificers.. Ahe warrant off:cer and
chief vetty cfiicers and Gengo CHO, the camd docior. all knew

this was going on and of tun came to watch it.
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In the other side of our tuilding were confined American
pilots who had been skhot cown at various times and taksa captive,
These plicts we:e made to mop the otaer side of the ceorrilor,

in front of their cellis in the same mznner that we were regquired
to mop our zide, alluouzh the guards never vaited untii they

-

fell down to start bealing them but giways bezen beating then at

all the way back. noing these pilots was a F4F milot by tlie
rerne of EMC (FNU) who_was shot down over Foxmosa in October 1944
and who had arrived at Ofvna before I did. =Ev0 had no olLysical
defects to my kaowledge.

Cne momming in late December or early January of 1945 while
EMO was being beatvn by SEGATA and "Silver Tooth" in the "rat
race", c¢ns of tiie blows fell vpon his spine, paralyzing him
from the hips down. He irmediately fell to the floor and could
£0 no farther, whereapncn SEGATA and "Oiiver Tooth" beabt him for
ebout twenty minuies with clubs which were gbout the cize of i
baseball bats, At the exd of this bealing INO, who wes uncen- :
scious,. was picked . up.and thrown in his cell, I was standing :
near the entrance to the building at the tire and saw mest of
this beating, I heard frcm other prisoners, whoze names I can
not recall now, that the guards went into his cell and beat
Aim after tnis but I don't know how many times or how severe

the beatings were., Abcui a week aftez the first beating Congo f
OEO told me that %.0 was going to die that night, which he did. i

Commander O'KAlis and ¥.M. Caveili, one of the pilots, either

saw or heard these subsequent beatings ard may know which guards
did the beating. Others who may have wiinessed the above
beatings of EMO were: Staff Sergeant Gene BIRDVELL, USAAT,
Lieutenant DAVIDSON (¥FNU;, USS WASP, snd Frankz OiGABA, reporter
from the "Philadelphia Inguirer®.

The first beating that I recall occurred on
26 Fovember 1944, Cn this occasion we were told ithat we had
not been bowing decp cnough to the guards and had not been
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showing them nroper respect which had been noticed by the Board
of Inquirv 411 of the prisoners were then marched into the com- |
pound and twenty-scven of them were lined up, with the rest of the
prisoncrs watching from their position. I was not one of the
twrnty-svvun and I cannot now recall the names of the twenty-seven
who were beaten., All of the zuards and Congo CHO participated in:
the mass beatinz., The warrant officer and petty officers watched '
it The zuard HERSAY was the only guard who did not participate. |
These twenty-seven prisoners were struck thirty times each by i
various guards with clubs about the size of baseball bats and ;
Congo CHO used a piece of two-by-four nbout three fect long. '
Durwnv this beating Lieutenant William HARRIS, USMC, was suffering
fron beri beri and was in a very weakened condition, he lost con-
sceiousnes on the third blow and Congo CHO had the guards pick I
him up nnd hold him for the rest of the beating, Commander
FITZGERALD, who was struck on the spine, collapsed and the .-warrant
officer in charge ordered the zuards not to beat him any more.

While_I w~s at Ofuna there was an Ensign FLINN who was
imprisoned with the aviators and Who HAQ BEsH €H6t down over
%g;mgsa_ig_ggigggr. He contacted dysentery and couldn't eat his

ood. The gunrds took his regulqr food away from him for about
ten days and fed him on a dry rice mixture, During this time he
was beaten by the guards in his cell because he couldn't leave
his cell and buCQUSu he wasn't able to get up. I was told by
Commander O'KANE that FLINN died after I left Ofuna. FLINN was
in solitary confinement across from nmy ce part of the time and
I was able to sce some of the beatings. I recall seecing NISHI
beat him once and OBERA beat him once, I do not know whether any
of the other prisoners saw these beatings but I believe they did.
I know that some of the prisoners who were in solitary confine-
ment near him heard the guards beat him.

Shortly after T arrived at Ofuna Conrro CHO asked. ,mg»;g;,“g;g};e

him a wodel aIr,Id“ wnich I did, CORgo - gased W :
‘ _unnt in anuary W 1ch

[ “ s J ny
keep Conzo CHO'§m933;;g;§mg;&gg*m§pine his shoes, put out the
medicine for him and wash bandazes, There were other-odd™jobs
“which I do not recall at this time.

Some time in January Licutenant (jg) Richard HUNT, who was
forrerly attached to the U.S.S. HANCOCK, had been ghot down over
Hong K and was brought to Ofuna Naval Prison. I saw him for =
Tﬁégﬁsgngts whaen they first brought him in, I was about fifty |
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feet away. His rieht arm was bandaged at the time and he had ;
bloody banda~es from his hips down. The next day Richard HUNT was
made to walk from his cell to Congo CHO's office which was about
two hundred ynrds away. At this time Richard HUNT was in such a
eondition that he staggered ncst of the way to Congo CHO's office,
His wounds were poorly bandaged and blood was runnin out of the
hi Coteo CHO kept HUNT in his officn for about

alicve that he may have changed HUNT's bandapes
ﬁt thb tiwu but I don*t recall having to wash the old bandaszes :
STCW Os -me—and” Chﬁ?Téﬁ“ﬁOGERS
m71"\0h.;? British Royﬁl Navy, who was also a2 prisoner, to
HUNT’S cbll to bring hin to Congo CHOzs officec. Wec placed HUNT on
a2 stretcher and carried_hinm to Congo CHO's office. When we
arrived therc Congzo CHO had us hold the strcicher beside a bench in
CGﬁ?B'PHO's offica while Conzo CHO rollcd HUNT off the stretcher
“onto_the bonch Tizht on HUNT!s risht arm ‘which was BFoKEH and had

.nob.bsen set, I could ses 1t had not besn sot 6ven thouzh 1t Was

bandazed by the angle of his arm. HUNT told me oncc that they had
never sct it and that it. was.a. compound fracture. I never saw the .
arm unbandaged. "o were made to leave the 6ffice and wait outside
the dcor for about forty-five minutes when Congo CHO called us |
back in to take HUNT back to his cell. HUNT's bandages had been
changed by Congo CHO but HUNT told us on the way back to the ecell
that Congo CHO hnd hurt him very badly and askced us never to take
him back to Congo CHO's officc,

HUNT staycd in his cell for about another week before Congo
CEO had ROGERS and ne bring him to his office arain. During this
week HUNT was in such a state that he was not able to feed himself
and Conso CHO would not allow any of the prisoners to go into his
cell to help him c2t nor did any of the 7uards help HUNT cat. The
ruards would take HUNT!s food to him and come back later and take
it away when they found he had not eaten it. The second time we
carricd HUNT to Congo CHO's office Conzo CHO made us lay the
stretcher with HUNT on it on the wooden bench and then made us
leave. Conzo CHO called us back about h2lf an hour later to get
HUNT. When we gzot HUYT out of his office EUNT said that Congo
CEO had hurt him vcry badly but did not describe how and it was
obvious that Conoo CHO had not changed any of his bandazes 2nd I
know that I did not wash any dirty bandages after this and nonc of
the elean bandnaces in Conzo CHO's office had been used, I don't
know whether Conzo CHO ever beat HUNT or struck him 2s I was not
present 2t Conzo CHO!'s office while he had HUNT therc and I never
saw Congo CHO or any of the guards beat hinm at any other tire.

On one of the ocecasions when we carried HUNT to Congo CEO's
office a Jap doctor fron the Yoskoska Naval Station was there and

pR—C
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saw HUNT's condition. About one weck after the last time we carrieq
HUNT to Congo CEO's office HUNT died in the night, which was cither|
16 or 17 February. The next day I, ROGERS, and some of the other |
prisoners buricd HUNT's body. val Prison for
about one month be Adicd. The only times that Congo CHO saw |
nowladge, were on the threc occasions mentioned. I do '
that Congo CHO ever went to HUNT's cell because the
stench there was terrible as Congo CHO only allowed me to clean the
ccll twice. Some of the other prisoners and I sneaked into HUNT's
ccll several times when the guards were not looking to cover him !
and try to make him comfortable, as it was very cold and HUNT was |
vnable to keep covers on himself. :

During the winter of 1944 and 1945 there was no heat in our .
prison. The croacks through the walls were large enough for snow to'
sift in on the deccks of the cells and it was very hard for us to
keep warrie There were many other beatings which I witnesscd at _
Ofuna but I cannot recall them now., However, I was not beaten -
after I becare Congo CHO's assistant except on the day before I '
left Ofuna Naval Prison when I and all the other prisoners were
lined up by the guards and made to bend over in a stooping position.
The zuards then asked us to sign written statements that we had E
stolen Red Cross packages from the room in which they wcre kept.

We rzfused to do this and the guards beat us for about twenty
minutes., The reason the guards did this was because we were not
given all of the Eed Cross packages which were sent to Ofuna Naval
Prison., As far as I can remember I got one Red Cross package on
Christmas and one some time in January., The guard HERSAY and
other prisoncrs told me that the other guards had carried some of
the Red Cross packages to their homes and that when the Inquiry
Board found out that there were some Red Cross packages missing,
the guards tried to get us to make written confessions so that they
could tell the Inquiry Board that we had stolen the Red Cross
packages.,

26 Oct 1945
(Date)

-t

/s/ ¥illiam Rudolph Leibol
ZSignaturei

Subseribed and sworn to before mc this 26 day of October 1945,

A CERTIFIED TRUE COPY: o /s/ N0 Neukon
' N. W. NzZUKOM
_Edwin F, Svarc (signed) Lieut., USMR

EDWIN F. SVARE
Tst. Lt.,. Inf.
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War By s/E., Checket, Major,Inf
My name is GﬂQr?c (n) McRAE, My permapent home-address is
13 Cozzens Lvenvo, Hiverside, Rhode I am a high sehool
gradvate end enlist & Marine Corns in Octobrer 1938, I
becape Private, First Clﬁss, and my serial number is 268634,

at the svrrender of Corregidor I was seized bty the Japanese

and placed in Cahanatuyan Camp #3, st-ylng there from May 1942
until October ‘04° In Novrrber 1942 I was transferred to
Umeda Cawgﬂ%n CQ’K“ where I remained vrtil May 1945, At that
Eime T was transtc 1rpd to what was known as the Headquarters
Prison Carp (Chico), also at Osu*a, qnd again in June 1945
I was transfers d‘to Tagova GArD f where I remeined uptil
the end of thg war. ‘ LTrCady ffuloo oct a questionraire
(this was 2 statcment sworn to and signed »y re and also wit-
nessed by a Nrval Intelligence 07ficer), submitted to me by

a Naval InJO’L¢venbo Officer aboard the Imﬁ#§~ Rescue while
crroute during the month of Septcember from Yokohama to San
Frnnciscon In addition to the information I gave at thet
tire, there are the following facts which I should also like
to have rade 2 matter of record,

p—

ﬁ\?‘ﬁ
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While at the Headquarters Camp at QOgcka I witnessed Jap- ?
anese refusal to distribute Red Cross suphiics of clothlng and !
thgwgk§k; s of previous refusals to do th-t ovVer a per od of §
sgveral years, &1l Red Cross supplies for the Os2ka 177 :
came to the Headquarters Carmp first and the prlsoners at that
carmp were fully vprovided for from these svprlies, However,
instead of serding the balance of these supniies to the other
prison carps in the area, of which there were four or HOTe,
these sunnlics were simply kept storcd at the Hendguarters
Carp., The result was that the prisoners in the Umeda Camp,
where I was prcviouvsly stationed, were dependent almost en-
tirely vpon tronical slothing they wore when they were seized 1.
in the Philinpines, for 1942-1¢43, A small amount of Japanese
army clothing was distrihuted subsequently, but, except for
one issue of gioves and =n 2rmy hot, not a single item of Red
Cross clothing was given to the prisoncrs at the Ureda Camp :
from the supplies received in the Headqrarters Carp. In |
addition to having the opportunity to see what was dilstributed
at the Headquarters Carp as compared to what had been passed
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on to ns at the Tmeda Comp, 1 mlso gnw stocks of shoes and
underwear, furnished by th> Red Cross, which remained unused,

The Feadguarters Carn was managed when I was there in 1945
by a Japines> Lievuterant called by the prisoners "you know",
who was slender, about 5'8% tall and wore glasses, At that |
same Headquarters Carp was also stationed a Jananese Arry i
Colenel by the name of MaRada TAISHA, who wns thc Osaka G,M.;
:
{

area cormrander for prlsorer of war camps, There were four

or more such camps in this area under his corrand, including
Tmeda

occurred which was reiated to me by A, Knudsen, a Merchant G,M.
Marine Officer who was formerly Chief Mate on the £,S, Stanvad
Calcutta, and was also confined to the Headqvarters Camp,
This incident haopenced in Lpril 1945 following B-29 raids
in the area, An evenine roll call was taken of ail the
prisoners of the cermp, of which there were 500 or €00, and
every man answerings to the numbes "29" was taken dowa into
the prison ynrd. Thes~ priconers were then beaten severeliy
with bamboo sticks ond then forced to kneel on rock piles
for about i# hours, during which time they were additionally
beat~n with these same bamboo sticks,

This inforration to the boest of my knrw;nﬂge r@rrtsents
true facis in each instunesy<ed I have no information favorable
or vnfaverabie Uo add, e

Just before 1 arrived at the Headquarters Carp, an inciden%
9
!

bon e

s/ George McBAT————

RESTRICTED s/E.C.
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RESTRICTED s/E.C,
STATE OF CALLIFORNIA :
3 B9
~TGopmuy of Alcreda :

I, George (n) McRae of lawful age, beins
dvly sworn, state that I nave read the foregolng transcription
of ry interrogation, corsisting of fwo pages, and that ail
answers contained therein are true to the bhest of my knowledge
and beldefl,

s/__George McRae
Svbscribed and sworn to before me this
ninth day of October 1945 at_Cakiand, California,
s/ XK. H, Brown
(Rank) Lieut Comdr. U.S5.N.R.
TATE OF CALIFORNIA:

© s

- LND
County of Llareda ¢

1..K: H: Bro L eu

AOTIK ) Lt

( ASN) 268634 , perb°n°"f pp,d“od befere me on the nipth
day of Nn:g:g;_ 145, and testified cornc cerning war crires,
and theat vhe fﬁrﬁgﬂ;n is ar accurate transcrintion of the
answers given by (him) (her) to the severai questions set
forth.
Place: _Qakiand, California
Dete: G Qetober 1945 s/ K, B, Brown
Page two_of two pages
4 CERTIFIED TRUE COPY:
s/ _Edwin F. Svare
EDWIN F, SVARE
1st Lt, Infantry

RESTRICTED i B0,
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EX X X X K Classification changed
£ ETE D frory *CONFIDENTIALY
to "RESTRICTED" by _
order of the Secretary
of War -- By /s/ E.
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Q: State ycur name, rote, serial nunber, pernanent hone

atg§ess, and any ctier pertinent information concerning your-
self.

Ae 1y nanc is Matthew David !0ONK, I an a Sergeant, U.S.
Marinc Corps. My serial number is 273489. My pernanent hone
adéress is Quinlan, Texas. I completed the eighth grade in
schcol and WAVE been I the Morine Cerps for six years.

@. Did you witness any killings, executions, torture, beat-
1?53 or other cruelties during the tine you were a prisoner
cf war?

A. Yes, I did, This took place at Norimae Prison Capp near !
Japan, about 20 July 1945. ©One TAGNER, an Aviation
oty UeSe. Nevy, who had been eaptured at Corregider,
was killed, WAGNIR's death occurred as a result of punish=-
zent for a seecond offense in attenptine to procure additicnal
fcod fror: the galley after the galley had been secured for
the night. WAGNER's first offense cceurred in i‘arch 1945.
At that tine he attenpted tc break ints the galley at night
and was caught in the attenpt. His punishnent at that tine
was & bcating by approxinately four Japanese guards, who
struck hin with rifle butts and clubs generally about the
body, and beat him in the face with shced, the beatings ex-
tending for a periocd of approxirately fifteen ninutess After
the beatings WAGNER was regquired te stand in front of the
guard house for a period of seventy-twe hours, during which
tine all passing Japanese would further beat him at theilr
discretion with clubs. During this period he was beaten by
approxinately fiftcen to twenty Japanese with clubs, each of
vhon would strike hinm at least four cr five tines. A4S a
result of these beatings WAGNER was in a sericus condition
although there werc no broken bones. Upon relecse fron this
punishnent WAGNER was warned against a sccond attenpt at
breaking into the galley. The Japanese considered WAGNER's
cffense ns an attenpt toc eseape and warned hin that a second
attenpt would be punishable by his own death as well as
further punishnent for the entire canps

During the ensuing nonths the food decreased drastically
in quality and quantity, and on or about 18 June 1945 WAGNER,
as a result of his hunger, was driven tc a second attenpt to

EENFIBREXNTIXX
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break into the galley after dark. He left his locked
barracks via the expedient of picking the lock. Entering
the gelley, he procurcd sonme food and as return to the
barracks was appareutly inpessible at the nonent, he hid hin-
self on scime nats that had been placed acrcss scie rafters
in the golley structure. His absence from the barracks was
discovered by the Japanese next norning and a search was
instituted. The search continucd for two days., The evening
cf the second day the cooks on duty in the galley noticed a
poocl of bHloed on the flcor beneath the nats. Inasrmch as
the entire canp had been ccoenfined to barracks during the
search, the cooks had nc alternative but to report the blood
to the Japancse. A search by the Japanese apprehended
WAGNER in his hiding place. The blocd resulted from a neck
wound self-inflicted by WAGNER in an attenpt at suicide.

The camp doetor, Dr. SCHULTZ, U.S. Arny, was notified, and
he bandaged WAGNER's neck and, at the insistance of the
Japanese, enlisted the aid of another prisoner, cne Benny
VALENCIA, a U.S. Arny sergeant cf liexican descent, and ny-
self in rcrnoving WAGNER from his hiding place. The Japan-
ese insisted theot WLAGNER remnain on the flocr cf the galley
and refused permission for his transfer tco the sick bay for
the purpose of treatnment of his wounds. WAGNER at this

tine was conscicus but quite weak from loss of blood,

The Japenese insisted that WAGNER rerain upon the
galley floor pending decision as to dispeosition of his cases
This decisicn was in the hands of the Japanesc cfficers of
the canp, which grcup included the commanding officer of
the canp, the canp interpreter, and the canp NCO., The
canp NCO at this tine was a two-star sergeant in the Japan-
esc Arnmy, and he was the only nen with that rate anong the
Japancse officials of the canp. The interpreter was a
Japanese whe had rcsided for some tine in Honolulu, Vhile
WAGNFR's fate was being considered, the Japanese ccrmand-
ing officer, the canp NCO, and the interpreter walked over
to hin and kicked hin about the head, with each cf then
kicking hin about four or five tines, but with the inter-
preter being the nost vicicus: A short time later the
interpreter rceturned and found WAGNFER with his eyes open
and locking arcund, The interpreter thereupon kicked hin
twice nore in the head, then told hin that he (WAGNER) was
nct fooling the Japanese. During this tine a Japanese
guard had been statiocned tu prevent any of the Avericans

fron conversing with WAGNER.

EENRIDBERYTXIZL
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WAGNER had been discovered at approxinmately 0200 on

20 June 1945 At approxinately 0400, Dr. SCHULTZ, VALENCIA

end 1 were sent back to the Lqrrackb. The next ;Ofﬂlnb at
nustur WAGNER was scen by the assembled nenbers of the
group scated in front of the guard hcuse on the ground with
his knees tied together with chc-straW rope, and his hands
secured with the same naterial behind his back. WAGNER was
consciocus at this time., After breakfast the canp was lined
up for the ncrning narch to werk in the nearby factories
and at that tire the Japanese guards who had been scarching
the area for WAGNER had begun to return to canp. Each one
of these guards was pernitted to beat WAGNER with a club,
and before the prisoners were marched to work I saw betwoen
fifteen and twenty Japancse guards beat WAGNER with the
clubk and also kick hinm. The beatings averaged "nbrﬂf*mﬂ+°’v
1ive or six blows por ran, The iast I saw of WAGNER before
leaving for work, he appeared tc be badly beaten, with cne
side ¢f his face blccdino heavily and the blood flcwing
down his neck.

WAGNER was allowed to remain in his position before
the guard house for 72 hcours, during which tire the Japanese
personnel of the camp beat hin continucusly at the individu-
als discretion. A board approximately four inches wide,
four feet long, and one-half inch thick was kept handy at
the guard hcuse, and when any Japanese would feel sc inclined
he would seize this beard and beat WAGNER as long as he de=-
sired. During this p.ricd of 72 hours WAGNER was pernitted
no focd and no WLtor. After aprroxivﬂtely eighteen hours
the weather turned cold with a heavy rain. Meanwhile
WAGNER's hands and feet had becone swollen as a resul% of
the bindings, fron which he was permitted no release. 1In
an atterpt tc obtain sorne shelter from the rain he had worked
his way to a nearby barracks. This barracks, however, was
flea-ridden and the effecct of the fleas, from which he had
absclutely nc protection in his bound econditicn, drove hin
hysterical. He began swearing and cursing the Japanese for
the treatment he received. Each tine he would speak a
Japanese would beat hin again,
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After the 72 hours, WAGNER!s bonds were released and he
was pernitted tc walk tc the shower rcon, take a shower and
don cleen clothes. He was then taken by the Japanese to a
er.n1l reorr in the guard house where he could nct be seen by
any of the cther priscners in the canp. The Japanese announced
that his punishment would be reduced rations for thirty days,
and the amcunt he was to receive was equal to a GI spoon full
cf rice and one-~half cup of tea three tines a day. WAGNER's
incarccration continued for sonme seventecn days, when two cof
the nen, cne WHITE, o Carpenter'!s !Mate First Class, U.S. Navy,
and cne OWENS, a civilian, were incarcerated with hin after a
severe beating they had recceived, and which resulted in a
broken hend for OWENS. They found WAGNER lying on the floor
uncenscicus, but screaning, "Quit beating me," and asking for
water, On 20 July 1945, when the cooks took WAGNER's ncrning
chow to hin they were inforred by the Japancse that WAGNER
hHa& died. No doctor's exarinotion was pernitted and no
Arericans were pernitted tc see WAGNER, and the Japanese
placed hin in his casket themselves, It was the opinion of
nany of the nen engaged in canp work, such as the cocks, who
had seen WAGNER plcced in the casket, that he was still alive
and breathing at that tine.

I do not know the nanmes of the Japanese involved. The
canp NCO referrcd to abcove was known by the nicknane of
"Violet Eyes." .4 toothless kuard was known as "Snag," and the
interpreter's nane nay have been YOKONOTC.

Prisoners in this canp were utilized in nearby factories
nanufacturing airplane parts, bormbs, ete. Public beatings of
prisoncrs in the nude befere the guard house with the further
punishnient that they were required to remain standing in front
of the guard house the next day, the whole time without fcod,
were a cormonplace in the canp. These beatings were severe
and were accoriplished with rifle butts, clubs and belts.

I have no further inforiation, either favcrable or un-
favcrable, pertinent tc the incidents related aboves
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STATE COF CALIFORNIA:
: 88

County of Alaneda

I, Matthew David MONK, of lawful age,
being duly swcrn on cath, state that I have read the fore-
geing transcription of my interrcgotion, consisting cf four
pages, inclulding this and the title page, and that all
answers conteined therein are true to the best of ny know-
ledge and belief.

/s/ iPatthew D. Monk

Subseribed and swern to before ne this
third day cf October 1945, at Oakland, Califcrnia.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA: /s/ Thonas P. Guerin
e 5

Ccunty of Alaneda

I, Thonas P. GUERIN, Lieutenant, USNR,
certify that Matthew David }ONK, Sergeant, U.S.1%.C., serial
nunber 273489, personally appeared befcre ne on the third
day cf October 1945, and testified concerning war crines;
and that the fcregoing is an accurate transcripticn of the
answers given by hin to the several questicns set forth.

Place: Oakland, California

Date : 3 October 1945 /s/ Thoras P. Guerin

Page 4 of 4 pages

A CERTIFIED TRUE COPY:

/s/ EVZPETT CHECIET
EVIPETT GHEGKE Dok, Ho. COEN
Major Inf,
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ATUSTRALIAN AR CREVES,

o o ——-. e BASIE At Sy

ZTFQRE BIS ONCE, E., JUSTICE PHTIP,

e A T

Vi, 60320, L/Sgt ARXOLDN FLASEE cg"-:;_»rzy °th Div. Intsllizence

GIB/CR/1-

I wns captorzd after the f211 of Sing~nore
4nd t~%sn to Chompi Camv, On 14th, ‘ay, 1942 3
wont with A Forcs mMto-Burra. 1 travellsd on the
Tovohasi:® "aru, on which conditions wers bad.

ﬂta%

At Tovoy we were marched 28 miles to an
1.rodroe.  Scoveral deaths 'resvlited from this
march ~mong men who had dysentery, which had be-
corma prevolent during the vovaze.

At thz acrodrome 2t Tavov & men escoped and
WP racwbtu¢vd three days later. Two of these
men were namad ?uttuSQQBQ (2 orrent Officer of
the 4th Anti Tank Regiment) ~nd Dangher (who I
think was in the Anti Tank R:ziment). Despite
Briz., Varley's intervention =211 the eight wen
wer:e excctted. I mnow of this from 3r‘g. Varley
1nd fron mehbers of th: burial porty. The
of ficer responsihle was Lizut. China,

I 1~ter wont to Thﬂnkyvzﬁy't, nd later azain
t. '8 Xilo (Hilspawk), At this camp Sgh. Romald
“'eDonnld 2/20ta Fizlé Regiv:lts, WS f 1t21ly shot
by ~ guard. knomn te.us 2s Dillingewr,

Dillinger story w>s that he had shot TeDonald
while eDonald was esconing. I know from members
of "eDonnld’s vorkin: party that “eDonild had
no intention of esenping. At the time he was shob
thz only clothinz he hod on w~os 2 prir of shortsa
o

He had no footwe-r. Ee was carrying nothing but

2 poranse He h?’ othar v_ﬁtding, includingz Hoots

| & "k, dnothe e, ond if bhe had intended

to 2sco e ke no GO“ht Won“d nave bezn wors properly
ipped than he —7as.

Dillingar seemed to be subnormal, even fer a
JANZ*ISSS, : '

Qur Tediead O ficer, Capt. Richards wns not
~1lowed to examine 'cDonnld's body. The Regi-
mental 1id Post Sc r? 32nt, erstrong7 who prepared
the body for burial ’onno in it on: bullet wound
from which hlsadinz had ocrurred andé two bullet
wounds from whicu thare was no b z2ding. Apoar-
ently these two latter bullet wounds were made
aftsr dzath in order to supnort Dillingar's story
that "leDonald h:id =sndzsvovred to escape.

L L/Sgt. A.F, CADDY,
25/1/46,
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TMN/.CG4/1,D.

The Jananese Commander was Corporal, later
Serzeant, Panaka. I later went to Cam» 35 Xilo,
50 Xilo and 70 Xilo. From 6C Kilo on, the
tasks upon which we were employed, line building,
were inereased and we were forced to work 24 hour
shifts: that is to say, twenty four hovrs on and
twenty four hours off, and as the camp was a good
distance from the line, these men in 48 hour work
veriods haé only about 18 hovrs in camp.

Although our Doctors revorted men sick, the
Japanese over-rode .this and forced men to work.

T later went to 131 Kilo, At this camp
Sergeant J.,P. Lynch, 2/15th. Field Regiment was
heaten to insensibility by a Korean Guard, Aria.
I heard him being beaten. He was punished for
not being on guard duty. In fact, he had gone
to wake up his relief, when Aria arrived, !
Colonel Anderson and Cantain Drower »rotested
azainst this .beating and they themselves were
1lso beaten up by iria. The matter was reported
by Colonel Anderson and Colonel Shomso. The
rorplaint was forwarded to the Lieut. Col in
charge of No. 3 Thai Prisoner of War Camp. Aria
w~s returned to the base camn allegedly to he
discinlined but on his return from the base camp
his behaviour continued as before. This man was
responsible for T should say, one half of the
beatinzs which occurred anc was the worst
Jananese with whom I came into contact.

i =

cant Lynch died a week after this beating
ribute his death »artly to it.

13

I later went to Kanduri in January 1944
and remained there until June 1944, This canp
was nlaced near a large dumo and railway station.

T later went to Rice Valley Road, Singapore,
and was there put to work loading military stores
inclvding ammunition. One Dutch »risoner of war
was killed by a shell, which he was carrying,
exploding. Ty informant is Sapoer Hollaman,
2/12th Field Coy R.i.%., New South Tales,

On the 15th December I embarked for Japan
on the "Awa 'aru"., The conditions on board were
very bad. The svace allowed being only 6 cubic
feet per man. .

During the voyage two submarine alarms
occurred, ‘each of about 4 hour's duration.

During both periods of alarm the P.0.7.'s were
locked in.

Tn Japan (December 1044) we landed at MOJI
and were taken thence to Sendeyu. At this eamp
the Comrander was Lieut, Hayashi.

= 2 =5 L/Sgt A.o-.re C.’&DDY
25/1/46,
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g Accommodation: The accommodation consisted of wood anéd lathe
9 htts, Ye rlcnt ofiivice Tloor mats. e were
} gziven plenty of hlankets and the space was
¥
i

Aacequrte,
Medical & Hyvziens: ALt this c-mn there were four Jananese ﬁedical?’
Cfficers in svccescion when I was there. The |
first of these was responsible for the death
of certeinly one man by refrvsinz to allow
Cant. Higgins of the 2/4th. 0,08, Eo give
him any attention.

! The man who died tn ough lack of qt*‘ml‘flon

was Tance Corporal Ronald Banks of the Aust.
Army- Ord. Corug The Jananese "Tedical Offlceﬁ
was + Staff ““r’ ant and he Uer>wst°ntly re-
fuezd to aliow ovr doctor to give any mediecal
cttention to men. I dc not know the
nome of tii Sergeant,

sic’
St

vl

Food: "he food at first was aceqguate, the issue of
rice veing 20 ounees a day, but later it goB
worse “tvl three weeslks bafore the ces=otion
of hOatllitIES mer who vere “orfing were
11lo7ed only .12 ounces of vice and the sick
only 8 ovnces of rice. "Plus in each
case of abov’. 1% ounces of dried fish and

£ vesetable, ‘‘he J‘fnﬁecf enforced this

; division of food betwveen those working and

the sick thTOUbﬂ t“e cook house, dgspite oty

ledical Ofiicers'! nrotests.

mp———

Clothing: The clothiiz is<ued to-us 7as adequate

ork: Ten were enz~:zed in mining coal.

! General: At this eam» -beatings were freqgrent but were
not severs. Lieut, Hayvoshi on one occecasion
confiscated & Rcd Cross parcels from a party
of Enzlishmen for an imazinary cause., I
henrd from P.0.7,°? ting in the cookhouse
that the contents of tins bearing Red Cross
markings hac¢ been vsed by the J2panese Guardd

Fror the treatment meted out 2t 211 the campd
it @#as eclear that ths Japanese poliey as:
carried ovt by various C(amn Commanders. and
their svbhordinates was to keen P.0.,W.'s in a
low state of health and morale by keening

ther short of food and hy severs treatment
and humiliation.

This is the third ang dast poge of the evidence
of L/S3g%t. Arnold Fraser Caddy taken anc sworn
bafore me at 'elbourne in the State of Victoria
on the 25th Day of Janu ry, 1946,

A, Fraser C~ddy (szd) R, Philp (sgd)
Deponant “lember,

dustralisan Board of Inguiry
into Tar Crimes,

GIB/CR/1- Sl h7set, A Fe CACDY,
i 95/1/46
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STLTE OF CALIFORNTA

~/SﬁT..d€7 18226521.. 1315 Cortericht Street,
Beaumont, Texas, veing firsu duly svorn, dsroses end says:

-4

On 26 Yey 5, 1 bailed ¢uf iof exr B.29 rircraft over the
tan Zokvc aiea . iost consciouasness duripz the pail-cut anc
IR ;mmsﬁ«!.h W "

of Jeverese men snd won
«...m.‘.,tk..‘f.-whpcé SN

i
I wes being attecred
The irzte mob were beat

n in the
h

‘also kicked. 'lfe pob w=s finaily discers=d T ,” RS f;;fﬁfﬁ “pl}ve,
end I wgs tsken t0 tJem“qﬂg;?ug&;ﬁa;ywnoélce LSeadcnarters in Tokyo, where
I ves interrogated. During the interrogeticn, I vrs beaten on the buttock
end back witk & barboo stick aﬂnrox1?"+elu ona yard long end two inches in
ately 25 times with the only explanation

dismeter. I wes struck aporoe
that I vas an ensiy of the Irwerial government. DIuring this beating I

wae suffering vith a brokeun leg enc severs gh-oepuel yourds in both legs.
Following “1s beat 1-r, I wes trensferrsc to o cell vhich was eoproxinctely
10 by 12 feet, end 1n whick thers were ccrnfined 18 nwi§gg§ss, I rezesined
in this cell from the gate of &y cszobture unli Ansust 15, 1940. During
thieg time we were rot allowed to leave the cell or to telz to our fellow
prisoners. Cur focd consisted of & bowls of rice delly and espproxirately
S or 6 times during our confinerent we were also pernitted e very linited
suooly of Desng and £Trass. No mecicel gsttention wes given to ny brcken

leg or to the shrepnel wounds. As 2 result, the wounds in both legs becsze
infected to suck an extent that at my release, plasma injectiors, together

with penicillin was administered by our arerizen doctors.

While confinsc, we were required to sgit et attention from 5 4l 1o
9 PM end if enyone was caught in a reclining vocs 1t10n, 2 beating would be
ecuinistered by the Jdopenese guerds. snother puni -.;ent for the infraction
of this rule wes to recuire the offencer to sit on his legs in Jepanese :
fashion. BHours of this would result in momentery ctaralysis. Ve were al-
lowed one dirty blanket et nizht. T“vs, however, wes recoved from the
cell during the deytime. The cell wes ridien tvith fleas an lice, =nd the
only toilet fixture aveilable wzs & s;all bex |} ] ner of each
rooz. This was emptied each morning. =owever it oro-
vided a fcul oder end health h?ZPrd. Moat of ; :
“tvr\. The only light adnitted to the

were suffering with acute dy 44 1 1
cell was fron a wincow aprroxinetely tvo feet This window ves

perzenently closed.

On 7 acgust 1045 at ap:
a Theodore Fox, a P .50 »ij

- » 3 —— ol v " a
Lhigh temperature snd ves in g sexi-del 0 ¥
he mentioned heving been tortured by the on his Lcnés +here were




Document No. 8107 * Page 2%

vounds showiz timne of hig arrival,

watil Y tely 12:30 bicod from parts oFf
his intestines. Ve Lade ttentior and supplies.
powevbr they were unhesced A5 12230 toe NizZAG,
Fox ale%. It wes generelly was couseC Oy Oysentery
R e——

I a2 unable bto ideanti
officiels in eherse {
charge was called
excellent Fuel ¢
his Eitler—type mustechse cud kb vv C§Mgao The & Anericens
imprisone® at Lempl wers submib Leo to the strroundings which I have
described, arnd zay bs able to JLrtror identify respongille Japanese
officiale:

v either by description or nesme the Japanese
headguarters, Yokyoc. The Jeopenese guerd in
i by nere.  De gmes 52" bell, hesvy se®,

lgt Lt. O'Eera, 6th Towb. Sg., Tinian; 1st Lt. Hewcomb, 678th Sig-,
444 Group; 2né Lt. Miller, c/o Cun;ral Delivery, Du Pree, S. Dekota;
S/Sgt. Glen B. Guiten, 444th Groupn, 676tk Sguadron, 3perry, Oklahome;
Sgt. Hcover, air Corps, Msrion, “”c OLia

S¢ zhe pertinent details I s able to rezexzber of the
PbOVE inciden i

/S/ MICEATL J. RCB

(
MICEARL J. ROBZRTS(N, S/SGT.

o

Sulscrived end sworn to before me this 19th day of Cctcber 1845.

wot 7 Bublic — Jdefferson Tex
Com: ZEx June 1, 1947

Notary Public, ouwty of Jefferson, Texes
(Seel

TRUE COPY
4

A CERTIFIED

/ 3 i/ "V CEXEC
EVERETT CEECKLT
lMaj Inf

Interviewved by Ecwerd C. Scheretg, Agent, STC




Document No. 8163%* ?54 Page 1

Classification changed from
"COUFIDENTIAL" to "RESTRICTED"
by order of the Secretary of War
By /s/ E. Checket, Major, Inf.

AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) S8

City and County of San Francisco )

HARRY (NuI) SLATER, JR., Sgt., AUS, AAF, ASI 39286722, Ring Gunner

CFCL ge 21 years, acdress 1476 Forest Avenue, Pasadena, California, being
first sworn deposes and says:

I have comrletecd the 12th Grade in school, I entered the military
service of the Uaitcd Statés on 2 March 1943 at Arlington, Culifornia, was
sent overseas 3 Mey, 1945 ond returned from overseas on 8 October 1945.

lane. a B-2§ grfortress, was shot down in the Tokio area i
on 25 May 1945 and I was captured and held in custody &s a prlsoner “of war |
bﬁﬁTﬂ mperial Japanese Government at the following placess Xempi Hg., l
Tokig, Japan from 27 May 1945 to 15 Augnst 1945; Omori. Jauan from agust!
1945 to 29 August 1945.' I did not hoid any special office or position in
any prisoner organizetion at any cf my places of imprisonment. I do not
know the names of any Japanese military or civilian personnel in authority
gt any of my places of imprisonment.

[é civilian we nicknamed "The lMian in the Black Coat" appeared to be
in charge of all interrogation at Kempi Prison.! He was approximately

5'6" tall, weighed about 150 lbs,, was about 45 or 50 years of age, dark
hair and wore a small black goatee, mustache and glasses. fHe snoke excel-
lent English and interrogated most of the Americen prisomers personally.
Fifteen other American prisoners eand myself were confined in a small wooden
cell approximately 7' x 10% at Kempi and were never allowed out of the

cell except during interrogation periods. On about the lst or Znd of June
1945 I was taken from the cell, blindfolded and handcuffed, and marched to
a small room in the same building for interropatioa. I was pushed and |
roughed up a bit while going to the interrogaticn room. On arrival there,
my blindfold and handcuffs were removed and I was fcroed to kneel in front
of "The Man in the Black Coat", who questioned me for approximately half
an hour regarding how our plane was shot down and where we were from. He |
sat before me et & table and continually struck me on the head with a '
large bamboo cane while asking questions. Wien he thought that I was lying
he would strike me with a great deal of force about tne head and back.

I would estimate that I was struck with great force over 50 times during
the half-hour period. When the interrogator would tire of beating me, he
would hand the cane to an armed suard, who was the only other person in

the room, and the guard would proceed to beat m2. At the end of this
period I was again blindfolded and handcuffed and returned to my cell,

I had many large welts on my back about 4 or 5 inches loag which were

very painful, About half the men in the cell were subjected to the same
treatment. :

XXX XKLL
RESTRICTED /s/ E. C. /s/ B 8 Jr.
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8 T e 0 R A
RESTRICTED /s/ E.C.

A cellmate, S/Sgt "Red" McQuade, a B-29 cunner from New Mexico,
was in a great deal of pain as the result of severs burns on the back of |
his legs and rectum caused when his plane was shot down. licQuade was
unable to stand or walk and his legs were discolored and the odor of the
burned flesh was almost unbearable. We repeatedly requested medical
attention for lcQuade and or one occasion & Japanese doctor examined
his injuries but he was never given any mecical attention, On or sbout |
28 June 1945, the Japenese guard told us that they would take McQuade |
out of the cell for medical treatment. Instead of being teken to a hospital,
McQuade was forced to walk into the interrogation room, and he later reporteéd
to us that he was questioned at some length and was slapped and stuck ;
several times by the interrogatcrs. We learned that two American prisoners,
in the cell next to ours had compound “eg fractures but were never given
any medical attention. Cur food et Kempi consisted of 3 balls of steamed
Korean rice per men per day, The balls of rice were approximately the
size of the average fist. On rere occasions we received & small supply
of cooked or uncocked vegetable greens and toward thre end of our imprison-
ment we received a little thin soup. Each man received one small cup of
water 3 times & day. e were issued 1l thin blankets for 16 men. The
Japanese guards took eway cur shoes and socks and a pgzother articles
of clothinc. e observed throuch our cell window that the pigs immediately
outside the cell were furnished better food than the American prisoners.
The latrine facilities in our cell consisted of & small bleck of cement
about 3! x 4" with a hole in the center leading to the outside.

.

~N e

The following men were cellmatcs of mine in Kempi Prisons

Sgt. James Evans, B-29, CFC Gunner; homc address, Box #1,
Henley, W

fest Virginia.
Sgt. John Ryan, B-29, CFC Gunner; home state, liassachusetts.
Capt. Boyington, B-29 Pilot; home address ¥alamazoo, Mich.

2nd Lt. Williem McCall, B-29 Co-pilot; home address, Chicaro,
Iilincis.

I do not now recall the rames of any enemy officer or personnel
not heretofore mentioned who were immediately involved in this incidento.

/s/ Harry Slater Jr.
HARRY (WiI) SLATZR, JR., Sgt
ASN 39286722

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 1l2th day of October, 1945.

Interviewed by George G. Barker, ZEZL§£9£3§§ E. Taylor
Special Agent; SIC, 9 Oct. 1945 Capt. JAGD.
A CERTIFIED TRUE CO{Y:
/s/ Everett Checket 35, R Ea o e T U 0% 4
EVCRETT CHECVET Restricted /s/ T.C.

Major, Infantry
MR o e i sl MRS o e ks, o i ) ki W sy SN B s e e e S B e




